MUNICIPALITY OF ASSIGINACK

REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL
To Be Held in the Council Chambers
Tuesday, June 4th, 2019 at 7:00 p.m.

Council’s Regular Meeting Agenda

For consideration:

1. OPENING
a) Adoption of Agenda
b) Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and General Nature Thereof

2. ANNOUNCEMENTS

3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES
a) Regular Council Meeting of May 21, 2019
b) Regular Meeting of Public Health Sudbury & District Meeting of May 16, 2019

4. DELEGATIONS
a) MICA: Maja Mielonen: Bike Share Program Support

5. REPORTS

6. ACTION REQUIRED ITEMS
a) Accounts for Payment: General: $126,773.54 Payroll: $ 22,035.60
b) Potential Grader Purchase Information
c} Consent Application B07-19 Bouffard/Bender

7. INFORMATION ITEM
a) DSAB 2018 Statements and quarterly Report 2019
b) Letter from Premier of Ontario



8. BY-LAWS
a) # 19-07 Consolidated Hirings By-law

9. IN CAMERA

b) Personnel Issues

10.ADJOURNMENT



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

The Regular Meeting of the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Assiginack was held in the Council Chambers on Tuesday, May 21, 2019 at 7:00
p.m.

Present: Mayor Dave Ham
Councillor Hugh Moggy
Councillor Dave McDowell
Councilior Rob Maguire
Councillor Christianna Jones

Staff: Alton Hobbs, CAO, Deputy Clerk
Deb MacDonald, Treasurer
Ron Cooper, Public Works Superintendent
Freda Bond, Tax and Utilities Manager
Dwayne Elliott, Fire Chief

Delegations: Manitoulin 4H Club
Burke and Alice Pennie
Brooke Gibeault, Annie Balfe, Brodie Pennie, Andrew
Cooper, Jack Pennie
Sylvie Thibault My Momentum Strategies

OPENING:

#117-10-19 C. Jones — R. Maguire

THAT the Regular Meeting of the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Assiginack be opened for business with a quorum of members present at 7:00

p.m., with Mayor Ham presiding in the Chair.

CARRIED

AGENDA:

#118-10-19 R. Maguire - C. Jones
THAT the agenda for this meeting be accepted as presented.

CARRIED

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST:

None.
Page 1 of 6



ANNOUNCEMENTS:
None.

ADOPTION OF MINUTES:

#119-10-19 C. Jones — R. Maguire
THAT the Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting of May 7, 2019 be accepted.

CARRIED

#120-10-19 R. Maguire — C. Jones

THAT the Minutes of the Assiginack Public Library Board Meeting of March 25,
2019 be accepted.

CARRIED

#121-10-19 C. Jones - R. Maguire

THAT the Minutes of the Manitoulin CPAC Meeting of March 13, 2019 be
received.

CARRIED.

#122-10-19 R. Maguire — C. Jones

THAT the Summary of the Economic Development Committee Meeting of May 7,
2019 be accepted.

CARRIED.

DELEGATIONS:

#123-10-19 C. Jones — R. Maguire

THAT we thank the 4H Club Members and Supervisors for attending this meeting
and making their presentation to Council.

CARRIED.

#124-10-19 R. Maguire - C. Jones

THAT we thank Sylvie Thibault of My Momentum Strategies for attending this
meeting and presenting a progress rep[ort on the RED Program Project.

CARRIED.

Page 2 of 6



REPORTS:

Councillor McDowell reported from the latest CPAC Meeting that the OPP seems
to be moving towards dealing with mental health issues in such a way that keeps
people out of custody while receiving assistance.

Councillor Moggy reported that Centennial Manor has completed its budget and
is working on updating its constitution.

ACTION REQUIRED ITEMS:

#124-10-19 D. McDowell — H. Moggy
THAT Councit authorizes the following Accounts for Payment:

General: $109,152.77
AND THAT the Mayor and administration be authorized to complete cheques
#28815 through #28846 as described in the attached cheque register report.

CARRIED

#125-10-19 H. Moggy — D. McDowell
THAT Council authorizes the following Accounts for Payment:

Payroll: $16,955.09

AND THAT the Mayor and administration be authorized to complete cheques
#28807 through #28814 as described in the attached cheque register report.

CARRIED

#127-10-19 H. Moggy - D. McDowell

THAT Council authorizes the 2019 Municipal Tax Rate to remain at the 2018
level, being 0.016750

AND THAT we give notice to consider the budget and rate by-laws at our
meeting of July 2, 2019.

CARRIED

Page 3 of 6



#128-10-19 H. Moggy — D. McDowell
THAT WHEREAS Council received the following Proposals for the Provision of a
comprehensive Municipal Insurance Package:

JTL/MIS KNOX $45,331.00
BFL/RIVET $ 60,639.00
COWAN/CAMBRIAN $ 49,337.00

NOW THEREFORE THAT the Proposal of JTL/MIS KNOX be accepted as
presented.

CARRIED

#129-10-19 D. McDowell - H. Moggy
THAT we advertise an Administrative Assistant Office position on a six month
contract basis.

CARRIED

#130-10-19 H. Moggy — D. McDowell

THAT we inform Hydro One that we have no objection to the burial of hydro
cable along the shoreline of Eastview Lane, subject to Hydro One receiving
confirmation that there are no First Nations objections.

CARRIED.

INFORMATION ITEMS:

#131-10-19 D. McDowell — H. Moggy
THAT we acknowledge receipt of the following correspondence items:
a) New North Fisheries Update
b) Manitoulin Sea Cadet Corp: Annual Review
¢) DFO Water Sampling Program
d) DSAB: MOHLTC Correspondence

CARRIED

BY-LAWS:

Page 4 of 6



None

CLOSED SESSION:

#132-10-19 D. McDowell — H. Moggy

THAT in accordance with By-law # 02-02 as amended and Section 239 of the
Municipal Act as amended, Council proceed to a Closed Session {in camera) at
7:30 pm in order to attend to a matter pertaining to:

a) Personal Matters about an Identifiable Individual, including municipal or
local board employees.

CARRIED

#133-10-19 H. Moggy — D. McDowell
THAT we adjourn from our closed session at 7:40 pm, accept the Minutes of the
Closed Session of May 7, 2019 and resume our Regular Meeting.

CARRIED

Council had a debate regarding a Clean Up week that extender landfill hours
compared to one in which municipal staff picked up items. There was
considerable discussion regarding the parameters of a pick up and Staff was
instructed to come up with a proposal for consideration.

Council members also discussed incidents where youth have been found on the

Norisle and whether or not a worlk project could be developed to put these youth
fo work as volunteers. No final decision was made.

CLOSING:

#134-10-19 H. Moggy — D. McDowell
THAT we adjourn until the next regular meeting or call of the Chair.

CARRIED

Page 5 of 6



David Ham, MAYOR Alton Hobbs, CAO/DEPUTY CLERK

8:05 p.m.
These Minutes have been circulated but are not considered Official unitil

approved by Council.

Page 6 of 6



v guliljc Hlﬁ?lth RECEIVED
suan:u:vglllnsrllg::lti hay 0 2019
UNAPPROVED MINUTES — THIRD MEETING
BOARD OF HEALTH FOR PUBLIC HEALTH SUDBURY & DISTRICTS

PuBLIC HEALTH SUDBURY & DISTRICTS, BOARDROOM, SECOND FLOOR
THURSDAY, MAy 16, 2019-1:30P.M.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT

Janet Bradley René Lapierre Mark Signoretti
James Crispo Glenda Massicotte Nicole Sykes
Randy Hazlett Paul Myre Carolyn Thain
Jeffery Huska Ken Noland

Robert Kirwan Rita Pilon

BOARD MEMBERS REGRETS

Bill Leduc

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT

Stacey Laforest France Quirion Renée St. Onge
Rachel Quesnel Dr. Penny Sutcliffe Dr. Ariella Zbar
MEDIA PRESENT

Media

R. LAPIERRE PRESIDING

1. CALLTO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at 1:30 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL

3. REVIEW OF AGENDA/DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
There were no declarations of conflict of interest.

4. DELEGATION/PRESENTATION

i) North East Public Health Transformation
— Dr. Penny Sutcliffe, Medical Officer of Health and Chief Executive Officer
Dr. Sutcliffe provided a brief historical context for the recently announced changes to
public health in Ontario. The funding history for Public Health Sudbury & Districts’



Board of Health for Public Health Sudbury & Districts
Unapproved Minutes — May 16, 2019 Page 2 of 11

cost-shared and 100% funded programs from 2001 to 2019 have reflected the
investment decisions and provincial policy over this time.

Key provincial announcements regarding the public health sector, as shared at the last
Board meeting, were recapped with additional updates which have been shared verbally
to date by the Ministry of Health and Long-Term Care (MOHLTC):

* municipal-provincial cost-sharing effective April 1, 2019 will be 70:30 for Public
Health Sudbury & Districts (also applies to most of the current 100%
provincially-funded programs)

— Estimated loss of $1.2M annually for Public Health Sudbury & Districts
compared with 2018
» mitigation funds will be available for 2019/20
» the North East (NE) region is 1 of 10 regional public health entities
— In addition to the current five NE Boards (Public Health Sudbury &
Districts, Algoma, Porcupine, North Bay Parry Sound, and Timiskaming) it is
proposed, pending consultation, that the NE region would include the
northern part of Renfrew (Algonquin Park) and Muskoka

The MOHLTC will be undertaking a consultation process that will include the Association
of Municipalities of Ontario, public health working groups (not yet established),
Association of Local Public Health Agencies as well as informal consultation.
Government will be drafting legislation to establish the ten new regional public health
entities with expectation that it be introduced in the fall and finalized by April 1, 2020.

Dr. Sutcliffe shared local and comparative demographic data as well as socioeconomic
rates for each of the five boards of health in the North East showing many similarities
and some differences.

The work to date between the five NE public health units on the North East Public
Health Transformation Initiative, which started in November 2017 as the NE
Collaboration Project, was summarized and has been reoriented to address the current
context. The work has been supported financially by the MOHLTC through one-time
funds. The vision, goals, and values were reviewed as well as a committee structure that
has been put in place through a Steering Committee.

PHSD'’s engagement was highlighted noting that the regular work of public health is
ongoing. Although there are many future unknowns, it was concluded that investing
time and resources now means getting it right tomorrow for the people and
communities who depend on us.



Board of Health for Public Health Sudbury & Districts
Unapproved Minutes - May 16, 2019 Page 3 of 11

Questions were entertained: Although we do not know the financial impact for other NE
public health units, we understand from the MOHTLC that the $200 million savings will
be achieved by 2021/22 through the change in the funding formula and anticipated
efficiencies through regionalization. It was pointed out that the NE Business
Administrators will be comparing financial numbers and come to a common
understanding of assumptions.

The proactive and strategic nature of the NE work was recognized and the leadership of
Dr. Sutcliffe and team was noted.

5. CONSENT AGENDA
i) Minutes of Previous Meeting
a. Second Meeting — April 18, 2019
ii) Business Arising From Minutes
ili)  Report of Standing Committees
a. Board of Health Executive Committee Meeting Notes dated April 16, 2019
iv)]  Report of the Medical Officer of Health / Chief Executive Officer
a. MOH/CEO Report, May 2019
v) Correspondence
a. Bill 5-228, Child Health Protection Act
— Letter from the Board of Health, Public Health Sudbury & Districts, to all of the
Ontario Senators dated April 10, 2019
b. Endorsement of the Ontario Dietitians in Public Health Letter on Bill 60

~ Letter from the Board of Health, Haliburton, Kawartha, Pine Ridge District Health
Unit, to the Premier of Ontario dated April 18, 2019

— Letter from the Board of Health, Kingston, Frontenac and Lennox & Addington
Public Health, to the Minister of Children, Community and Social Services dated
April 25, 2019

- Letters from the Board of Health, Grey Bruce Health Unit, to the Premier of
Ontario, Deputy Premier and Minister of Health and Long-Term Care, and the
Minister of Children, Community and Social Services dated May 6, 2019

c. Modernization of Alcohol in Retail Stores

— Letter from the Board of Health, Simcoe Muskoka District Health Unit, to the
Deputy Premier and Minister of Health and Long-Term Care dated April 17, 2019

— Letter from the Board of Health, Kingston, Frontenac and Lennox & Addington
Public Health, to the Premier of Ontario dated April 25, 2019

— Letter from the Board of Health, Peterborough Public Health, to the Premier of
Ontario dated May 1, 2019



Board of Health for Public Health Sudbury & Districts
Unapproved Minutes — May 16, 2019 Page 4 of 11

d.

Endorsement of the Children Count Task Force Recommendations

Letter from the Board of Health, Kingston, Frontenac and Lennox & Addington
Public Health, to the Premier of Ontario dated April 25, 2019

2019 Ontario Budget and Modernizing Public Health

Resolution from the Thunder Bay District Health Unit dated April 17, 2019
Letter from the Board of Health, Perth District Health Unit, to the Premier of
Ontario and the Deputy Premier and Minister of Health and Long-Term Care
dated April 18, 2019

Letter from the Board of Health Chair, Haliburton, Kawartha, Pine Ridge District
Health Unit to the Premier of Ontario and the Minister of Health and Long-Term
Care dated April 24, 2019

Letter from the Board of Health, Leeds, Grenville & Lanark District Health Unit, to
the Minister of Health and Long-Term Care and the Minister of Municipal Affairs
and Housing dated April 23, 2019

Position Statement from alPHa, to the Ontario Medica! Officers of Health, Board
of Health Members and Senior Managers dated April 24, 2019

Letter from the Board of Health, Renfrew County and District Health Unit, to the
Premier of Ontario and the Deputy Premier and Minister of Health and Long-
Term Care dated April 29, 2019

Letter from the Mayor, Municipality of Tweed and the Medical Officer of Health
and CEO, Hastings Prince Edward Public Health, to the Premier of Ontario and
the Deputy Premier and Minister of Health and Long-Term Care dated May 1,
2019

Letter from the alPHa President, to the Minister of Health and Long-Term Care
dated May 3, 2019

Managed Opioid Programs

Letter from the Board of Health, Peterborough Public Health, to the Minister of
Health and Long-Term Care dated May 3, 2019

Thank You Letter

Letter from the Board Chair, Collége Boréal, to Dr. Sutcliffe dated March 21,
2019

. Provincial Oral Health Program for Low Income Adults and Seniors

Letter from the Nairn and Hyman Council to the Premier of Ontario dated March
25, 2019, supporting the Board of Health for Sudbury & Districts Public Health’s
motion 42-18

alPHa’s Public Health Resource Paper: Improving and Maintaining the
Health of the People

Letter from the Board of Health, Grey Bruce Health Unit, to the Minister of
Health and Long-Term Care and Deputy Premier dated May 6, 2019



Board of Health for Public Health Sudbury & Districts

Unapproved Minutes — May 16, 2019 Page 5 of 11
vi)  Items of Information
a. alPHa Information Break April 24, 2019
b. MOHLTC News Release Ontario Seniors Receive More
Support with Publicly Funded Oral Care April 23, 2019

13-19 APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

MOVED BY THAIN — HUSKA: THAT the Board of Health approve the consent agenda as
distributed.

CARRIED

6. NEW BUSINESS

i) Organizational Risk Management
— Briefing Note from the Medical Officer of Health to the Board Chair dated May 9,
2019

— Annual Organizational Risk Management Report, 2018

— Organizational Risks, January - December, 2019

— Risk Management Engagement Snapshot
The Board received the 2018 Organizational Risk Management Report, which includes
data collected for all four reporting quarters in 2018 and reflects the risks as identified
and approved by the Board of Health in 2016.

As for the 2019 organizational risks, Dr. Sutcliffe noted that the senior management
review and update of these was completed prior to the provincial announcement on
April 11. These will be reassessed in the fall when the Board undertakes it full review of
risks, unless circumstances require that emerging risks be managed more urgently.

A risk management engagement snapshot depicts next steps and process for the
engagement, development and launch of the next iteration of our Risk Management
Plan (2020 - 2023), and includes a Board of Health workshop in the fall 2019. The
upcoming workshop is part of the process in which the Board reviews organizational
risks every three years.

There were no questions or comments. The Board Chair highlighted that the
organizational risk management report is an important Board duty as part of its
governance role. The updates on status are critical for the Board to ensure oversight of
this function.

i) 2018 Audited Financial Statements
— Public Health Sudbury & Districts Audited Financial Statements for 2018



Board of Health for Public Health Sudbury & Districts
Unapproved Minutes — May 16, 2019 Page 6 of 11

C. Thain, Chair of the Board of Health Finance Standing Committee, report that the
Finance Standing Committee met on May 3, 2019, and reviewed the 2018 draft audited
financial statements. The minutes are included in today’s addendum package.

Paul Pidutti from KPMG joined the Finance Standing Committee meeting via
teleconference to review the audit processes and present the auditors findings report.
Public Health Sudbury & Districts finished the year in a good position. Compared with
the previous year, the PHSD received an unexpected 3% increase in the Provincial Grant
to support the impiementation of the new Ontario Public Health Standards. Care was
taken by management to balance program and fiscal constraints.

Based on the auditor’s report, the financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Public Health Sudbury & Districts as of December 31,
2018. The auditors note that they did not identify any material misstatements, illegal
acts or fraud and no internal control issues. As such, the auditors propose to issue an
unqualified report on the financial statements subject to the approval today of the draft
statements. The financial statements for 2018 are presented, with the Board Finance
Standing Committee’s recommendation, for approval of the 2018 audited financial
statements.

The MOH was thanked for her leadership as well as F. Quirion and team for their work
with the auditors and on the audit.

14-19 ADOPTION OF THE 2018 AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MOVED BY HUSKA — THAIN: WHEREAS at its May 3, 2019, meeting, the Board of
Health Finance Standing Committee reviewed the 2018 audited financial statements
and recommended them to the Board for the Board's approval;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the 2018 audited financial statements be approved
as distributed.

CARRIED

ili) 2018-2022 Accountability Monitoring Plan

— Public Health Sudbury & Districts Strategic Priorities Narrative Report, May 2019
N. Sykes introduced the Spring edition of the Public Health Sudbury & Districts
2018 — 2022 Accountability Monitoring Plan Strategic Priorities: Narrative Report.
She, along with board members, I. Crispo, and C. Thain, as well as Dr. Sutcliffe and staff,
participate in the Joint Board of Health/ Staff Accountability Working Group. The
Working Group reviews the draft reports before it is presented to the Board, twice
vearly.



Board of Health for Public Health Sudbury & Districts
Unapproved Minutes — May 16, 2019 Page 7 of 11

The spring narrative report presents four stories about programs or services that paint a
picture of each of our strategic plan priorities in action. They provide examples of how
our strategic priorities are integrated into staff members’ daily work and brings the
stories to life. A variety of stories cover work across the organization and represent
various scopes of service. it was noted that the PHSD poverty challenge video will be
profiled through social media, including our website, and promoted through the
Tamarack Institute. The next Strategic Priority Narratives Report will come to the Board
in the fall.

iv)  Public Mental Health
— Position Statement: Adopting a Parity of Esteem Approach

Further to the Public Mental Health presentation at the April 16, 2019, Board of Health
meeting, that described Public Health Sudbury & Districts’ Public Mental Health
framework, the Board’s endorsement is being sought regarding the proposed Public
Mental Health - Parity of Esteem Position Statement. The position statement aligns with
the framework and concept of parity of esteem, which is defined as equally valuing
mental and physical health.

15-19 PUBLIC MENTAL HEALTH - PARITY OF ESTEEM PQOSITION STATEMENT

MOVED BY KIRWAN — NOLAND: WHEREAS the Board of Health for Public Health
Sudbury & Districts recognizes that there is no health without mental health; and

WHEREAS Public Health Sudbury & Districts intentionally adopts the term, public
mental health, to redress the widespread misunderstanding that public health means
public physical health

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Board of Health for Public Health Sudbury &
Districts endorse the Public Mental Health - Parity of Esteem Position Statement, May
16, 2019; and

FURTHER THAT copies of this motion and position statement be forwarded to local and
provincial partners including all Ontario boards of health, Chief Medical Officer of
Health, local MPPs, Ontario Public Health Association {[OPHA), Association of Local
Public Health Agencies {alPHa), local municipalities and Federation of Northern
Ontario Municipalities (FONOM).

CARRIED

7. ADDENDUM



Board of Health for Public Health Sudbury & Districts
Unapproved Minutes — May 16, 2019 Page 8 of 11

16-19 ADDENDUM

MOVED BY NOLAND - KIRWAN: THAT this Board of Health deals with the items on the
Addendum.

CARRIED

There were no declarations of conflict of interest.
i) Report of Standing Committees

— Board of Health Finance Standing Committee Unapproved Minutes, May 3, 2019
Shared for information.

ii) Modernizing Ontario’s Public Health System / North East Public Health
Transformation

— Email from the Association of Local Public Health Agencies (alPHa) dated May 7,
2019
Recent correspondence from alPHa as it relates to their advocacy on behalf of member
public health units are summarized and linked in the email.

— Letter and resolution from Simcoe Muskoka District Health Unit Board of Health
to the Deputy Premier and Minister of Health and Long-Term Care dated May 15,
2019

The Board of Health for Simcoe Muskoka passed a motion recommending that the
current full territory of SMDHU remain intact and join with York Region to form a new
regional public health entity. Their letter is attached for information. The Simcoe
Muskoka District Health Unit MOH has invited all NE MOHs to consider proposing a
supportive motion.

It was noted that there were significant challenges following the dissolution of the
Muskoka Parry Sound Board of Health in 2005 and creation of North Bay Parry Sound
District Health Unit and Simcoe Muskoka District Health Unit. Much time and money
has been invested in these changes.

In addition to the administrative implications, the Board discussed the local and regional
population/service needs in relation to the North East. Dr. Sutcliffe noted that PHSD has
also compared health status and demographic differences. It was pointed out the
motion does not speak to the proposal to also include the northern part of Renfrew.



Board of Health for Public Health Sudbury & Districts
Unapproved Minutes — May 16, 2019 Page 9 of 11

17-19 NORTH EAST PUBLIC HEALTH REGIONAL BOUNDARIES — MODERNIZATION OF
THE ONTARIO PUBLIC HEALTH SYSTEM

MOVED BY NOLAND — CRISPO: WHEREAS the Health Protection and Promotion Act
amendment effective April 1, 2005, enabled the merger of the Muskoka-Parry Sound
Health Unit with the Simcoe County District Health Unit and with the North Bay &
District Health Unit; and

WHEREAS North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit and Simcoe Muskoka District
Health Unit (SMDHU) have invested greatly since that time to successfully transition to
their respective new agencies; and

WHEREAS the new public health entity for northeastern Ontario is proposed to include
the existing public health units in the region (Algoma Public Health, Public Health
Sudbury & Districts, Porcupine Health Unit, North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit,
Timiskaming Health Unit) along with Muskoka District and a part of Renfrew; and

WHEREAS the northeast public health entity is the only one of ten proposed regional
entities that would not respect existing health unit boundaries and would require the
costly dissolution of existing health units; and

WHEREAS the demographics, socioeconomic status, health status, and important
health care referral patterns of the Muskoka District are all distinct from those of the
northeast; and

WHEREAS the proposed northeast public health entity is a massive area (402,489 km2)
with significant administrative and geographic complexities, for which the
incorporation of an additional distinct area would tax the region’s ability to respond
appropriately to diverse public health needs; and

WHEREAS the Board of Health for SMDHU having expressed similar observations, is
requesting the support of northeast boards of health for their position that SMDHU
remain intact as they transition to a new regional entity;

THEREFORE be it resolved that the Board of Health for Public Healith Sudbury &
Districts endorse the position of the Board of Health for SMDHU that the organization
of their public health services remains intact as they transition to the new regional
public health entity.

CARRIED



Board of Health for Public Health Sudbury & Districts

Unapproved Minutes — May 16, 2019 Page 10 of 11
IN CAMERA

18-19 IN CAMERA

MOVED BY HAZLETT — MASSICOTTE: THAT this Board of Health goes in camera to deal
with personal matters involving one or more identifiable individuals, including
employees or prospective employees. Time: 2:44 p.m.

CARRIED

RISE AND REPORT

19-19 RISE AND REPORT

MOVED BY PILON — MASSICOTTE: THAT this Board of Health rises and reports.
Time: 3:29 p.m.

CARRIED

It was reported that one agenda item relating to one personal matter involving one or
more identifiable individuals, including employees or prospective employees was
discussed and one motion emanated:

20-19 APPROVAL OF MEETING NOTES

MOVED BY PILON — MASSICOTTE: THAT this Board of Health approve the meeting
notes of the February 19, 2019, Board in camera meeting and that these remain
confidential and restricted from public disclosure in accordance with exemptions
provided in the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act.

CARRIED

8. ANNOUNCEMENTS / ENQUIRIES

— Board members are reminded that they need to complete the mandatory annual
Baby Friendly Initiative BFl and emergency preparedness training requirements.

— The date of the next Board of Health meeting is June 20, 2019, at 1:30 p.m.

— Board members are invited to complete the evaluation for today’s Board
meeting.



Board of Health for Public Health Sudbury & Districts
Unapproved Minutes — May 16, 2019 Page 11 0f 11

9. ADJOURNMENT

21-19 ADJOURNMENT
MOVED BY HAZLETT — MASSICOTTE: THAT we do now adjourn. Time: 3:32 p.m.

CARRIED

(Chair) (Secretary)



Alton Hobbs
“

From: majasilk@amtelecom.net

Sent: May 9, 2019 11:58 AM

To: Alton Hobbs

Subject: Bike Share, delegation for June 4

Attachments: Frequently asked questions.docx; Manitowaning letter of agreement.docx; Bike share

photo.JPG; Bike Share support.docx

and the supporting doc sorry
Hi Alton,

MICA is exploring an OTF grant for 7 BIKE SHARE docking stations on Manitoulin and one will hopefully be in
Manitowaning perhaps best right near your municipal building.

We would like to send a delegation to your June 4th meeting and ask for a motion of agreement in principal as
needed for the grant. Grant deadline June 12.

Please find all documents for Council attached.

Our presentation will be very short no PowerPoint and the reason we would like to be there in person is to
answer the many questions that may arise.

Please confirm June 4th, 7pm.
thank you
Maja Mielonen

PS. May | ask, did council ever pass a Dollar support from our last presentation?

Total Control Panel Login
To: ahobbs@assiginack.ca Remove this sender from my allow list

From: majasilk@amtelecom.net

You received this messuge because the sender is on your allow list,



MICA ix

. -
Manitoulin Isiand Cycling Advocates

Dear Municipalities, 9 May 2019

Re: Bike Share Docking Stations for: Manitowaning
Tehkummah, Gore Bay, Kagawong, Little Current, Mindemoya and Providence Bay.

Together, in 2018, we erected 8 Trailheads and 60 information signs outlining over 800 km in bike routes all
over Manitoulin. The Globe and Mail article of March 2™, 2019, listed Manitoulin as one of the five best
Cycling Destinations in Canada. We wish to thank you for your ongoing vision and support.

MICA is very excited to tell you about our goal for 2020. We are in the process of exploring grant funding to
provide the above-mentioned Communities with Bike Share Docking Stations. Each docking station can hold
up to 10 bicycles — potentially including both electric and regular bikes. Residents, students, boaters and
tourists will be able to rent bikes to explore your community, reach other areas, or just enjoy a ride, A great
economic development opportunity for all and a healthy individual transit option.

The need for a Bike Share has been identified twice in NEMI's strategic plan, as well as in Gore Bay. These
two communities have agreed to support a bike share program and the Owen Sound Transportation
Company, OSTC, has agreed to assist in promoting it. OSTC will be able to attract additional walk-on
customers to stay on Manitoulin and explore it from South Baymouth by bike. Gore Bay and Little Current
are very pleased to serve their boaters needs to explore the stores and galleries by bike, too far away to
reach on foot. MICA will be able to positively answer the many bike rental questions received annually. Our
students may choose to reach jobs in other towns by bike and people can rediscover what it means to feel
the freedom that a bike provides.

We would like to ask for your collaboration in our Bike Share project by allowing us the use of land for a
minimum of 5 years (grant stipulation) to install a docking station near a Municipal building for easy access to
existing hydro and Ethernet connections (should we need it*). This way the e-bikes could be recharge and
the Ethernet connection, to an existing phone line, will cover the needed credit card component of the
docking station without incurring prohibitive monthly billing costs. The initial connecting cost to Hydro and
Ethernet will be covered by the grant. MICA will annually reimburse each Municipality the minimal increase
in seasonal hydro usage from user fees. We've been assured the additional Ethernet connection will not incur
any additional cost to your Municipality.

MICA will be the lead in this application: we will look after the insurance; the maintenance of the bikes; and
the general logistics of shuttling bikes to docking stations.

However, letters of support are needed for our grant application. Due to the time sensitive grant deadline,
we're providing you with a template for you to complete and return to us as soon as possible.

MICA would like to thank you for your forward-thinking support in helping us create economic development
opportunities by connecting our communities with innovative micro-mobility. The Bike Share Program will
offer our residents, our young summer workforce, our boaters and all our summer visitors, a wonderful new
way to experience Manitoulin.

Sincerely
Maja Mielonen

MICA President
*only mixed stations for electric assist and regular bikes will need hydro and Ethernet connections.

P.O. Box 292, Mindemoya, ON POP 180 Tel: 705-377-4471 Email: manitoulincycling@yahoo.ca
www.manitoulin cycling.com



Frequently asked questions:
What is a bike share station? It is a dock where one can rent a bike with a credit card for a fee.

What is a bike assist e-bike? it is a bicycle that has a battery to assist you with extra power to speeds
up to 35km when you pedal fast, making going up a hill or longer distances much easier.

What will the cost be for our Municipality? All installation costs are covered by the Grant.
Who is responsible for the docking station and bikes after installation? MICA

Who pays the insurance? MICA

Who replaces bikes as they get older: MICA

Why do you need to connect to an existing computer hookup: This will cost nothing for the
Municipality as the connection will be part of the existing infrastructure and the installation cost will
be covered by MICA's grant. This will make it possible that MICA can avaid monthly bills for 7
individual hydro hookups

Why do you want to connect to existing hydro: This will be much more cost effective than a separate
account for each of the 7 stations with hydro. Avoiding service and delivery payments & incurring
only hydro costs consumed by the docking stations.

Why should we pay for the hydro: MICA will annually reimburse each Municipality with what Hydro
the docking stations will consume in the 6 month they are in use.

What are the benefits to our Municipality: Offering a brand new service to explore your Municipality
for all.






(Town / Municipality of )

motion #

agrees in principal with the Manitoulin Island Cycling Advocates
(MICA) effort to provide a Bike Share Docking Station in [name of
town(s)] with a mix of electric and or regular bikes and hereby assure
the Funder that we will provide space for a minimum of 5 years for
the docking station, as well as allow hydro and ethernet phone line
hook-ups to the docking station.

(Town / Municipality of )




System: 27/05/2019 1:50:00 B The Township of Assiginack Page: 1
User Date: 27/05/2019% CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT User ID: dab
Payables Management
Ranges: Frem: To: From: To:
Vendor ID First Last Chequebook I} First Last
Vendor Name First Last Cheque Number T028858 0028832
Cheque Date First Last
Sorted By: Cheque Number
bistribution Types Included:all
[chave: | nozmsss [pata: | 27/05/20:9  |Vendor:| EasTLINk | Amount { 5110.64]
InvNo: MAY 10 2019 PW InvDasc: pw-dsl InvAmt: 555.32
InvNo: MAY 10 2019 MARINA InvDasc: parina-dsl InvAmt: $55.32
ChqNo: | onzEAs9 |pate: |  27/05/2019  [vendor:| encoupassiT.cn [Amount] s282.50]
InvNo: IN~-05305REP InvDesc: repiace chg#27918 staledated Invimt: $282.50
ChaNo: | 0028860 [pate: | z7/05/7018  [vendor:| exp szrvices 1nc. | amount { 577970}
InvNo: 493412 InvDase: landfill-prep/submitt datacall InvAmt: 778,70
[ chavo: | cozegsl |pate: | 27/05/2019  |vendor:| nypro ONE NETWORKS INC. [Amount] 53, 142.84]
InvNa: MAY 15 2019 PO/BNK InvDesc: po/pank InvAmt: 5226.91
InwHo: MAY 21 2019 TENNIS InvDesc: tennis courts InvAmt: §30.91
Inwlo: MAY 21 2019 SS WTP InvDesc: 53 wtp Invhmt: $B865.56
InwMat MaY 21 2019 SHOWERS  InvDaese: marina shower house Invhmt: 530.91
InvHo: upy 21 2019 INFO BTH# ImvDase: info booth InvAmE: $31,15
InvHo: May 21 2019 ARENA InvDesc: arena Invame: $590.15
InvHe: MAY 21 2019 LiBRARY InvDese: library InvhAmt: 5434,56
InvMo: MAY 21 2019 DOCKS InvDesc: rarina docks Inwhat: 553.74
InvHo: MAY 21 2010 po/BNx  InvDeso: po/bank Invhmt: $390.29
InvNe: MAY 21 2019 LITES InvDesc: strect lites InvAmt: 5488.66
| chavio: | ozeesz |pata: | 27/05/2019  IVendor:| gackiE wHIT [Amount | s214. 65|
InvNo: 66452938 InvDesc: trade fair supplics relmburae InvAmt: $101.67
InvNo: MAY 17 2019 InvPesc: trade fair expensec reimb InvAmt: $112.98
| ChaNo: | 0028863 [pate: |  27/05/2019  |vendor:| kyiz mowp [Azcunt] 543, 18]
InvNo: MAY 23 2019 InvDase: maint.supt nileage InvAmt: 543.16
{ chgNo: | 0028864 [pate: | 27/05/2019  Ivendor:] tiresaving society | Amount | 5246, 00|
InvNoe: 5027585 InvDasc: 2019 aff,fee/swim prog, fee EnvAmt: §246.00
[ chaMo: | oo28865 |pate: |  27/05/2018  |Vondor:| MANITOWANING MIIL & HOME BUILDING CENTRE | Amount{ 5147.35)
InvNo: 0155891 InvDasc: pec-supplics quilt class InvAmt: $11.29
InvNo: 0157149 InvDasc: trade fair expenscs Invhmt: 512.74
Invlo: 0157047 InvDasc: trade fair expenses InvAmt: 586.04
InvNo: 0157256 InvDese: gfflice-kettle InvAmt: 5$37.28
ChaNo: | 0028866 |pate: | z7/05/7010  [Vendor:| MANTTOULIN-SUDBURY DISTRICT SOCIiA: SERVIC | Amount{ 53p, 739.42|




The Township of Assiginack

Systen: 21/05/2019 1:50:00 M Page: 2
User Dates 27/03/2013 CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT User IP:  deb
Payables Management
InvNo: INVODOB16606 InvDesc: ray amb/soclal assist Invhmt: §30,7358.42
[ chaio: | nozsae? [pate: | 27/05/2019  [Vendor:} MANITOULIN CENTENNIAL MANGH { Amount | 510, 390,39
InvNo: 2019 ZND QTR InvDasc: 2013 #nd gtr requisitlon InvAmt: §10,353.3%
| chavo: | 0028868 [pata: | 27/05/2019  |Vendor:| ManITOWANING PHARMACY | Amount { 59,03
InvNe: 47420% InvDase: admln-card InvAmt: 59,03
[ chawo: | 0029860 [pate: | 27/05/2019  [Vendor:| manitTOWANING FAESEMART [Amount] 516.07)
InvNo: 00483705 InvDesc: admin-misc supplies Invamt: 513.44
InvNo: 00484508 InvDesce: admin-cream InvAmt: $2.59
| chae: | cozeato [pate: | 27/05/720:9  |Vendor:] MINISTER OF FINANCE | Amount { 527, 154.00]
InvNo: 12230519140701 InvDesc: april policing Invhmt.: £22,754.00
| cha¥o: | cnzee71 [pate: | 27/05/2018  |Vendor:| NEW NORTH FUELS ING [Amount] 51, 546. 14
InvNo: 503050 Invbesc: puw-diescl Invhmt: $837.71
InvNo: 503595 InvDesc: pw-dyed dlesel InvAmt $108.43
ChqWo: | nozsa72 [pate: |  27/05/2019  [vendor:| onTaRio CLEAN WATER AGENCY [ Amount { 518, 406.30]
InvNo: TNVOQDIL3070 InvDase: lagoon-replace flow meter Invimt: 57,369.98
Invho: [KVD0G113069 InvDesc: april add'l services-ss/mig InvAmt: $12,036.32
| chawo: | co2es73 pate: |  27/05/2019  |vendor:| puroLATOR COURIER | Amount { 5107, 80}
InvBo: 441368618 InvDesac: freight InvAmt: 5107 ,490
ChqNo: | oo2a74 [pate: |  27/05/2019  |vendor:] arck namsrron | Amount { s286.21)
InvNo: MAY 27 2019 InvDesc: bldg insp mileage/ InvAmt: £286.71
ChqNo: | nozsats [pate: | 27/05/2019  [|Vendor:| supaurRy s DISTRICT HEALTE UNIT [ Amount ] s52,810.00]
InvNo: RCO20034484 InvDase: junc sdhu levy InvAmt: 52,810.00
t ChaNo: | na2e876 [pate: | z7/05/2019  |vendor:| tom Huchson [ amount | 5175, 00|
InvNo: MAY 19 2019 InvDesc: livestock call (i) mayl % InvAmt: 5125%.00
| chao: | gozes17 [pate: | 27/08/2010  |vendor:| symiia mppaHBEE K. Amount | 5500.00]
InvNo: 002 InvDese: pec-archery InvAmt: 5500.00
| chavo: | po28878 [Date: | 27/05/2010  |vendor:| simarm | Amount { 5423.73
InvNe: 1210 InvDesc: websire malnt.plan Invhmt: 5423.75
[ chaWo: | no28879 [pata: | 27/05/2019  |vVendor:| smith's covie VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT [ Amount | s100.00|
InvNe: IN MEM J.GRAY InvDesc: In memory John Gray Invhmt: $100.00
| chavo: | pozesan |pate: | 27/05/2019 [vandoz | NORTHERN CANCER FOUNDATION | Amount { 5100.00]
InvNo: IN MEMORY S.VIRTANEN InvDasc: in memory seppo virtanen InvAmt: 5100.00
[ chavo: § pozsns] [pate: I  27/05/2018  [vendor:| whiTe's SHELL { Amount: | 564.53)
InvNo: 1319 InvDasc: gas InvAmt: 564,53
I ChaNo: | oozese2 [pate: | -7/o5/2019  [Vendor:| winpows unLIMITED [Amount] 59, £30.00|
InvNo: BA50B4 InvDesc: grass cutting prog.pyt H2 InvAmt: £9,6590.00
* ok

*** Fnd of Report

Report Total:

104,035.58



System: 28/05/2019 531:20 FM The Township of Assiginack Page: 1
User Date: 2B8/05/2019 CHE.QUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT User ID: de
Payables Management

Ranges: From: To: From: To:

Vendor IDP Flrst Last Chegquebook ID Flrst Last

Vendor Name First Last Cheque Number 0028863 0028897

Cheque Date First Last

Sorted By: Cheque Number

Distributicn Types Included: All

[charo: [ 0028883 [oate: | 20/05/2015  |Vender:| Bi's ¢ AbpISONS [ Amount | £593,02]
InvNo: 107772 InvDaese: rirel? Invhmt: 5531.10
InvNo: 106855 InvDesc: tiro rcpair H7 InvAmt: 5162.72

[ chawo: | apzesss Date: | 2R/05/2019  |Vendor:| COMPLETE AUTOMOTIVE AND MARINE Jamount { 51,769, 40|
InvNo: 20760 InvDasc: pechanical #5 InvAmt: 51,769.40

[ chawe: | cozsegs [Date: | 28/05/2019  |Vendor:| GTN-COR INDUSTRIES [ Amount | 51,630, 9
InvNo: 54864 InvDesc: 2 spinners & motors InvAmt: $1,639.97

{ chade: | 0028886 [pate: | zasos/2019  |Vendor:| #UGHES SUPPLY COMPANY [Amount | 546,47
InvNo: 41392 Invdesc: hand cleancr/towels InvAmt: S4B.47

[[chatie: | 0028887 [Data: |  z28/05/2010  |Vendor:| ki BEAMISH COMSTRUCTION LTD | Amount { 57, 470.23]
InvNo: 13104-02203 InvDase: cold patch InvAmt: $7,470.23

ChqWo: | 0028888 [pate: | 2aso5s7010 |vendor:| MANITOULIN CHRYSLER LIMITED [ Amount { 5286, 59|
InvNo: 94026 InvDasc: gteering stab.hé InvAme: $286.50

[ chawo: | op2es8s9 [oate: | 2670572015 IVender:| MANITOWANING MILL & HOME BUILDING CENTRE | Amount] 5319.95]
InvHe: 0151321 InvDesc: locks/keycutting InvAmt: $32.90
InvNo: 0154093 InvDase: sdapter/tap InvAmt: §12.17
InvNo: 0153793 InvDasc: pulley Invhmt: 510.60
InvNe: 0153709 InvDasc: zawzall blades InvAmt: §76,29
InvNo: (153617 InvDesc: propane tarch Invhmt: $58.51
InvNo: 0153588 InvDasc: fittings & plpe water truck InvAmt: 5129.48

[chavo: { aoz8ag0 [pate: | 28/05/2019  |vender:| mcoougar: FUELS [ amount { 548. 63
InvNo: 4005138 InvDase: propanc (steamer} InvAmt: S48.65

ChaNo: | 0028891 [bate: | z8/05/2019 _ |Vendar:| MIKE PHILLIPS | Amount ] 51, #50.00]
InvNo: DEC 29 2018 InvDesc: coyote pred (5) compensation InvAmt: 5$250.00
InvNo: DEC-APRIL 2019 HUGHS InvDase: coyote pred {11) compensaticn InvAmt: $550.00
InvNo: JAN-MAR 2019 HOLMES  InvDesc: coyote pred {13} compensation InvaAmt: $650.00

[ chado: | oo2eB92 [pate: | 28/05/2019  [Vemdor:| Msc INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY ULC [ Amount ] 5334, 24
InvNo: 2526720001 InvDesc: brake cln/connectors/ty cable InvAmt: $334.24

[ chaNo: | nozesas [pata: | sss0s/2010  [Vendor:| STRONGCO LIMITED PARTNERSHIP | amount | s102. 34
InvNo: 90721785 InvDase: switch HO InvAmt: 5102.34

{_hawo: | 0028894 |pate: [ zasos/zo1a  |Vender:| wauco WATERWORKS NORTHERN | Amount § 5E47.82]
InvNo: 3()7113704-00 InvDesc: curb stops/inserts InvAmt: $339,32
InwNo: 07311704-01 InvDesc: water line gaskets InvAmt: $508.50



System: 28/05/2019
User Date: 28/05/2019

2:53:20 PH

The Township of Assiginack
CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT
Payables Management

Pagot 2
User ID: deb

ChqNo: | 0028895 |pate: | [vendor:[ 5L1NG CHOKER MANUFACTURING LTD [ Amount | s42.04|
InvNo: 206854 tow sling InvAmt: $42.94

[chamo: | co28896 |pata: | [vendor:| TerryY mMocoy | Amount { 57, 527.50]
InvNe: 201963 town sweeping InvAmt: $7,627.50

[ chao: | 028897 [Data: | [vendor:] wusth casaca LT [Ancunt] 556,04
InvAmt: SEE.04

InvNo: 23485434

#4x* End of Report

* % &

safoty qglasses

Report Total:

$22,737.96



Date : 27/05/2019
9:47:32 MM

Time 3

The Township of Assiginack

Page: 1

Payment # Azount Date Bateh 7 Employee ID  Erxployee Name Status Payment Method
0028851 27/05/2019 05/27C0OMB 118 CO0PZR, RONALD OUTSTANDING Cheque
0028832 27/05/2019 03/27C0MB 122 HO335, ALTON OUTSTANDING Chegue
0028833 27/05/2018 03/27C0M3 126 ¥acDONALD, DEB0RAH OUTSTANDING Cheque
0028854 27/05/2019 03/27CQoMB 133 B0ND, FRZDA OUTSTANDING Cheque
0028855 27/05/2013 05/27CoMB 158 QUACKEN3USH, ASHIZY T QUTSTANDING Cheque
0028856 27/05/2019 03/27C0M3 173 QUACKENSUSE, CERYSTAL QUTSTANDING Cheque
0028837 21/05/2019 03/27C0¥3 219 JONES, CHRISTIANNA OUTSTANDING Chegue
1726 27/05/2019 05/27C0MB 106 WO0D, STEVEYN QUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
1127 21/05/2019 05/27C0MB 134 VIRTANEN, ANNZTTE OUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
1728 27/05/2019 03/27C0MB 140 RZID, WALTE CQUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
1729 27/05/2019 05/27C0M3 163 MACDONALD, RO3JERT QUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
1730 21/05/2013 Q5/27c0M3 21l MDGGY, HUGH OUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
1731 27/05/2019 03/27COMA 218 MCDOWELL, DAVID OUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
1732 27/05/2019 03/27C0oMB 220 HAM, DAVID QUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
17133 21/05/2019 05/27C0M8 221 MAGUIRZ, ROZERT QUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
1734 21/03/2019 05/27C0M3 n RO3INSON, DEB3IE OUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
1735 27/05/2019 05/27C0M3 114 #00D, JOAN QUTSTANDING [irect Deposit
i736 27/05/201% 05/27C0M3 323 WHITE, JACQUELINZ QUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
1137 27/03/2019 05/27C0M3 328 03RIEN, CHERYL OUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
1738 27/05/2019 05/27C0¥B 362 SAGLE, ZDODY OUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
173% 27/05/2018 G3/27C0vB 363 RICK, ARMSTRONG QUISTANDING Direct Deposit
1740 21/05/2019 03/27COMB 364 BOND, KYLZ OUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
1141 27/03/2019 05/27C0M3 Jes BOWZRMAN, COLZ CUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
Total : $18,778.21



Date : 23/05/2019
Time : §:1B8:30 AM

Payzent #
0028847
Qc28848
0028849
£0288350
1121

1722

17231

1724

1725

Amount

The Township of Assiginack

Date Baten # ~ployee ID  Exployee Nanme Status Payment Methed
27/05/2018 05/23C0M3 118 CODP=R, RONALD QUTSTANDING Cheque
27/G5/2019 05/23CoMB 122 #0335, ALTON OUTSTANDING Creque
21/05/2019 05/23C0MB 126 MacDONALD, DERORAH QUTSTANDING Cheque
21/05/2019 05/23C0MB 133 BOND, FREDA OUTSTANDING Cheque
21/05/261% 05/23c0MB 106 W00D, STEVEN QUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
21/05/2019 03/23C0M3 140 REID, WALTER QUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
27/05/2019 05/23C0MB 163 MACDONALD, ROBEZRT OUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
| 27/03/2019 03/23C0¥8 J01 RO3INSON, DEB3IE QUTSTANDING Direct Depesit
21/05/2019 03/23CoM3 323 WHITE, JACQUEZLINE QUTSTANDING Direct Ceposit



- ("

-—-—- Original message
From: Ron Cooper <assigroads@amtelecom.net>

Date: 2019-05-23 2:09 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "TerraStar Building Products Inc."” <terrastar@eastlink.ca>, 'Alton Hobbs' <ahobbs@assiginack.ca>, 'Dave Ham'
<info@henleyboats.com>, 'Dave McDowell' <mcdowellfarms@hotmail.ca>, 'Deb MacDonald'
<dmacdonald@assiginack.ca>, 'Christianna Jones' <joneschristianna@gmail.com>, 'Hugh Moggu'
<hugmogg@icloud.com>

Subject: Re: grader

Rob

All good questions and the answers will certainly help. | feel our existing grader is worth approx 50,000. | am
waiting to get something on paper but that would leave a difference of about 40,000.

Currently | only have 1 quote for repairs {from Stronco) but any one else would have to buy the parts from
them so | don’t believe a competitor could be any cheaper. We put on about 600 hours every year. Our
normal maintenance budget is 8000/yr. We seem to exceed this every year. For example in 2017 we were
over 14,000.

You are right that the tires could be seen as general maintenance but so could the turntable and transmission.
The fact remains that those repairs are approx 30,000 and without a doubt the other 8,000 we budgeted for
will come.

We have several times in the past looked at upgrading but each time decided that it was more economical to
continue to repair. This time in my opinion it isn’t. | have that old farmer mentality of we can make do or just
squeeze a few more years out of it but this time | feel its a good idea to upgrade. We would be gaining 15
years (1999 to 2014) for 40,000. At 8000 each year it should pay for the upgrade itself after 5 years.

Ron

From: TerraStar Building Products Inc.

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 11:50 AM

To: 'Ron Cooper' ; 'Alton Hobbs' ; 'Dave Ham' ; 'Dave McDowell' ; 'Deb MacDonald' ; "Christianna Jones' ; 'Hugh Moggu'
Subject: RE: grader



Hi Ron,

Just a few questions please:

Do we have more than one quote relative to the $30,000 repairs (or is this mainly a one source situation given that it is
a grader)? How much are the parts vs the labour?

Given the fact that a used grader is almost $100,000 more (taking into account the required repairs on the existing
grader); what service lifecycle would you expect between the repaired existing grader and a second hand grader costing
$100,000 more?

Roughly how many hours do we put on a grader in one year?

How much have we put in to repairs (not maintenance) on the existing grader (annually and to date}?

Turntable and transmission repairs are truly the real cost at $20,000 and tires and rims sound like general usage and
ongoing maintenance items in my opinion.

I ask these questions because | have an old Freightliner and so far, some repairs have been costly for me but in my
specific case the cost to repair has outweighed the cost to replace. I've had to replace one engine and three clutches
but those costs were not because the truck had problems — these costs for me were operator related. | go through
about 10 tires annually {(maintenance items).

I'm not sure if other questions or recommendations come to mind from Council but | know we have a lot of
responsibilities and limited funds to allocate.

I certainly want to ensure that our Public Works Department has all the necessary tools and equipment to safely carry
out their tasks. I'd like to learn a little more Ron in order to help you, while taking into account the long-term best
financial interests and return on investment for the township.



Thanks,

Rob

From: Ron Cooper [mailto:assigroads@amtelecom.net]

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 8:14 AM

To: Alton Hobbs; Dave Ham; Dave McDowell; Deb MacDonald; TerraStar Building Products Inc.; Christianna Jones; Hugh
Moggu

Subject: grader

Council

Since we purchased the grader we have now it has given us nothing but problems. We have considered
several times buying a new one but felt it was more economical to continue to repair than upgrade.

This time | think it might not be true. There is a 2014 grader for sale at stronco in Sudbury for 126,000. Given
that the grader we currently own needs approx 30,000 in repairs( turn table 13, transmission 7, tires and rims
10) I think we should stgrongly consider upgrading.

Ron
Total Control Panel Login
To: ahobbs@assiginack.ca Remove this sender from my allow list

From: medowellfarms@hotmail.ca

You received this message because the sender is on your allow list.



v 7% 705-282-2237 & 705-282-3142

May 28, 2019

Mr. Alton Hobbs, CAO
Municipality of Assiginack
P.O. Box 238

Manitowaning ON POP 1NO

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT

File No: B07-19
Owners: Marc Bouffard and Katherine Bender
Location: Part Lots 22 and 23, Conc. VI,
including Part 4, Plan 31R-1693
(#213 Moggy Parkway)
Township of Sheguiandah
Municipality of Assiginack
District of Manitoulin

Purpose and Effect: To provide for the creation of a new +42.7 Hec. lot together
gitl:kvﬂvight-of-Way over Pt. of Part 4, Plan 31R-1693 for access to Moggy
arkway.

In order that the application may be properly considered in accordance with requirements
set out in Sections 50 and 53 of the Planning Act, would iyou please fill out the attached
questionnaire, retuming one to us and keeping the other for your records.

If your Council have any suggestions, information, or conditions to add to the questionnaire
form, please send them out in an attached letter.

Last Day for Receiving Comments:_June 11", 2019.

gcfifc_iitional information, if required, may be available by contacting the Planning Board
ice.

Decision and Appeal

If you wish to be notified of the Decision of Planning Board in respect of the proposed
consent, you must make a written request to the Planning Board at the address of the
Planning Board Office as stated above.

Any person or public body may, not later than 20 days after the giving of the notice of
decision, appeal the decision or any condition imposed by Planning Board or appeal both
the decision and any condition to the Local Planning Appeal Tribunal (LPAT) or apfeal
both the decision and any condition to the Local Planning Appeal Tribuna! (LPAT) by filing
with the Secretary-Treasurer of the Planning Board a notice of appeal setting out the
reasons for the appeal, accompanied by the completed appeal form and fee prescribed
under the Local Planning Appeal Tribunal (LPAT) Act.

If a person or public body that files an appeal of a decision of the Manitoulin Planning
Board in respect of the proposed consent does not make written submission to the
Manitoulin Planning Board before it gives or refuses to give a provisional consent, the
Local Planning Appeal Tribunal (LPAT) may dismiss the appeal.



AL aglibuiuIal Dggiauin, Uiiuuniy uvesiocr jacny

or stockyard.

Lhility Corridar

A landfil, closed or active

A sswage treatment plant or waste stablllzation piant {lagoan)

A provincially s!gnlﬂcanl walland or s!gnlﬁcanl coastal watland

A significant wildlife habitat and/or habitat of endangered
species and thraalened species

Flsh Habitat

Flood plain

An active or rehabliltated or sbandoned mine slte or mine hazards

An aclive mine site or aggregates operation slte within 1 km of
the subject land

A contaminalad site or a gas sialion or pelroleumfuel siorage

An industrial or commercial use, and specify the use(s)

Known archasological resources or areas of archasclogical
notanbal

A municipal or laderal sirport

6. Is the application consistant with Provincial Policy Statoments issued under subsection 3{1) of The Planning Act?

'tI/{S .

7. History af the Subject Land

7.1 Has the subject land ever baen the subjsct of any other planning applications, l.e, Officiat Plan or Zoning By-law

An?dment. Plan of Subdivision, Cansent, Site Plan, under the Planning Act?

Yes O No if Yes and If known, provide the application file number and the decision made on tha application,

File No. BA4-87 1 3 Loks were creales

2 1987, surveyed os

Pacts 1,253 Plan 312 -1693 4voe

7.2 Past Land Uses -

)

- FF-w

vev [r P‘f-,,
Plow 31 -1693

%

8. Currant Applications

Is the sublect land currently the subject of an application for an Official Plan andior Zoning By-law amendment
minor varigace, consant or a plan of subdivision that has besn submitied for approval?

C Yes Ne D Unknown If Yes, and If Knawn, specify the appropriate file number and status of the application

9. Other Infarmatlon

13 there any other Information that you think may be useful to the Planning Board or ather agencies In reviewing this application?

i sa, axplaln below or attach on a separals pags.




in lhis application is true and that the Information contained In the documents thal accompany this application {s rue.
Swom (or declared} before me

atthe Clk% g)p GY!:QQ ; ixlbﬂj

inthe PTOUiﬂCﬁ OQ 0 rﬁ' Gﬁ'()

wis_% _asyel_Moarch »19

Al Nl

i A
Commissioner of Qaths v
Ariel Wgy Holson, 2 Cowamicsioner for takdng
Affidavita In and for the Gourts of Dritan, while within N

the Territorial District of Sudbury snd whita apointss Omerle) of Authorized AgouirAppicant
as a Deputy-Clerk for the City of Greater Sushury

1.

AUTHORIZED AGENY
Authovization of Cwnor for Agant to Make the Appiieatian

iWo, , amiara the registered owner(s) of thz subjoct lands fer which his applicativn is (o
apply. 'We do hereby grant guthorization lo lo act on myfour bohalf in regird to this application,
Date

Signalura ohQwrer(s)

2.

X

PERMISSION TO ENTER

IiWe hareby authorize the members of the staff of the Mariloulin Plannini.?oard to enter upon the subject lands and pramises for the

limited purpose of evaluating the mciits of this application. Thic is thel; rity fur doing s0.
Niseh s |)q Lec &Z[a,(ﬂ

%\M (? / I 7 -Slqn [ e Owner(s)

The Planning Board will assign & File Number for complate applications and Lus snould ve used in all communications.

Applicant’s Chocklist: Have vou remembered o attach: Yes
- 3 coupies of the completed opatication torm? Tl
- 3 copias of the sketch? ﬁ/
- Yhe required {ze, payable lo the
Manitaulin Planning Beoni? M

Forward to; The Manliculln Planning Board

40 Watar Straet, Unlt 1, P. O. Box 240
GORE B8AY, Ontario POP 110

= Bheich Requiced
Tho Applicslion shall be aczompaniad by a skeizh showing the felfowing, in matriv unita:

@)
{v)

{c)

(4)
{u)

a

the boundaries ond dimensions of any iund abullitg tho subjoct taad thel i3 ownod by tia owner of the subjac! lasi;

the approximate dislance belwoen the suhject land ana the neatast 1awrship ot line or landmark such ns a bridge or

railway croscing;

the boundarios and dimensions of tha subjsct lang, the pan that iz intanded lo be savered and tha part thut is intended 1o ba reained and, in the
case of a lol addilion, lhe lands the addilion is le ba consclidaind wih:

the focation of all land previously aevered from the paicel originally acquirad by the cursaal ownar of the subjoct land;

the approximata lccalion of all natura! and arllficia fasturus (for examplo, buldings, raivays, readr, walarcoursas, dremage Jitches, baaks of
rivorg or stréama, wullends. woodod arcaes, walis and saplic tanks) thal,

(1) aro locatsd on the subject land ana un innd Mat is adjasent to 4. and

(1} in the spplicent's opinion. may affac! ‘ha application;

the currant uses of lang that is adjocent to the subjact lsnd {for exumple, ;eadantial, agricuftural or commmercial):



- = - | ar
| | | CON VIl
LT 7 | | | rarud’
CONA | Lar i | Loz | wors Lot LOTE? | LOTIa | LEA WY | LOF20 B 10Ty | roras 10T coN v
ST CONYR | CoN VY |€'°N\v'll|mm1|| LOT 1%\ or v | CON VI | convn | €oN v | com vit con it | convn voNvit| -
P ! { Conva | LOT I @ [ 4
LT 1A | | i |
ol RO SRR LS O | EIELDS ROAD
i T [ ‘ tun i
Lur | |
oNA |
LOTH | LOTI: | Lol 1y | Larid | Lo |s i LOT Ja | LOVET § dof e | orie | Lot
LT a4 | com vy !mn\'l cunvI [ cunvi | convi | convi | CoNVI] contl | Gt | fan
wrn T W S Y T P LA o |
oa | 1 \ 1 I
e | | ' Lake Huron
CONA Eagrn | bonoez | worey | Lorie | Loris~ Lor s 10717 LO1In | LOTI% | Larsn
- con v UKy | NV mﬂv\:mv i LNV | rony | TUN oMY | [4s R4
1o it | f | P |
| | | i I
x| _ N - = - - al st — - - £ = — = U P " . 3 o2y MM
: 3 - . S
104 10 | | T
UM i | | | | 8
o | cariz | torn | iy | [, & & .
G R R Rt Oy (P
tts | — e _| i J_ B
oA | ~ '5_‘_ | -
= 'i“ Y i I &
LT 1O 1 LTI | ary | Love | wris Lorie [ Lor? ! wov i | ot LT n LOTY orn
hNA lf coN | coNm | ('Oﬂml CONED | CONIE oMl | COM it | oML |(‘1)N1tl coNNEE COMI coMil
'Jf | \ § ] ! ‘1
!
LOT 21 LOT 22 LOT 24 (e
soN-wi—— SUNSIT TATESROAD  CONVI CON VI
E -
LaT 21 s -
CON i 2 g i
: l
' LOT 22 5 Lake Huron
g, CON Ve H
To Be Severed 8 ,
+/-42.7 ha 3 3 y Part ';"-a.dPll;n 31R-16t93
.(+/-105.5 acres) ! / Crea Consen
5 ( i e ,l-- T File No B44-87
T~r—. Part2, Plan 31R-1693
Created by Consent
: File No B44-87
I +/-9.7 ha Part 1, Plan 31R-1693
(+1-24 acres) Creatad by Consant
File No B44-87
i
|
I
e B ——— t"—h'!.ﬂ_]:m_
i T 4




.l.
i
L

dure o

ARELEY ¥ T i, g 1Y U
. gy 1S = by




s A aEg s sEs Befee smmsaan mmrm mem e mm—ym e - - - Pw sl v mom 2 om e

Caomplelansss of the Applicaticn Submissinn of the Application
The Informalion in this form that must be provided by the apphicant is V' -Afes of $725,00 for sach parcelicansent praposed my
Indicatad by black arrows on the lafi sida of the section numbars. !h: ::g:;:uu:: tee-of $125.00-to-be 50
This Information is prescribad by the Planning Acl, Schadule o Dmnrlo/ the Secrata 1;'?!—;"———1 L
Regulation 187/96, as amanded. Tha mandatory Information must be - The o riglnz-ln d3 c:;I.es of the compiatad applicatian form and 3
pravided with tha appropriala fee. ¥ the mandatory information and lee \/coples of the skeich are required by the Manitoufln Planning Board.

are nol provided, tha Manioulin Planning Board witl ratum the
Tha coplas will be used to consuil with other ministrias or aganclas
application or refuse o further considar the apphlcation unill the that may have an kntsrest In tha appiication.

information and fa® have bean provided.

mitted prior to the Certificata of

The applicatlon larm also sats out other information that will assist the Measuremants are proforrad in malric unils.

Maniloulin Planning Board and oilhers in thelkr planning evaluation of
the consent applicallon. To ansura the quickast and most complata
raviaw, this information should be submiited at the time of applicetion. _
in tha absence of this information, it may not ba possibis 1o do a lo maka 8 planning declsion on the appiication, refer 1o the "Application

complsie raviaw within the legisialed tims [rame for meking a decision, ?:.f ;2378'0': .::I::"ud the Manhoulin Planeing Board Office at 705-
As a resull, the appticalion may be refusad. mpbearlisl elinet.ca

For Help
Ta help you undersiand the congent process and informalion neaded

WHO MUST SIGN THE APPLICATION

1} v Al reglstered owners, or ar owner with wellten authorization of all of thes ownaer(s); or
2) \‘_An agent or sellcitor appointad by all raglstered awnars of the property with the aubmisalon of written authorlzation of all
t-/

rogistersd ownars; or
3} \,_If the repisterad owner I8 @ corporation, an officor who has the suthorsity to bind tha corporatlon.

Plaaae Print and Complein ar (v} Appropriate Box(us)

1. Applicant Information

An awner's authorization is raquired In Saction 11.1, If tho applicant/agent Is not the ownar,
1.4 Name of Owner{s Homa Telaphone No. Businass Telephone No.
Maroﬁo ux#-ﬁurd{ % KotheymeBender 1705-¢a1-0p0 2. e
Addrass E-:ml &Ia‘#ax a{
mboutfard @
15 Gl{,y\cdemCrf‘./@VSoA oN P3L 1Lt DerSo o Co
12 Name of Agant/Applicant Homa Telephone No. Business Telephona No.
S [AOLV V. N
Address E-mail &/or Fax
1.3 Name of Contact Person
S Gt
2, Location of the Sub[sct Lond (Complels applicable boxes In 2.1)
2.1 Municipality/Township Proparty (denlification No.
Sl'\e,ciuxia_wd{a[/\ TwP 4-—”340244
Conc:sslnn Number(s) Geographic Lot#umber(s) Name of Straet’Road House No./911 No.
CoN ¢ Pavt Lots 22 2 23 Mogqy fkw“\( 213
Survay Plan No. Survey Part/Lot Number(s) Istand NoJName Sacton/Mining Loc. No.

2.2 Arethere easements or restrictive covanants affecting the subjoct land?
O No W;‘;’:s If Yes, dascribe the easemont or covonant and its cr'ucl

Pact 4, Plon 312-1693 ;s o easemerds oUro XY 3.

3. Purposo of this Application
J.1 Type and Purpese of proposod transaction (check appropriata box)

Transfor: G/C‘ranﬁnn ofanewiot [ Addition!oalot ‘Ausemant!nght-nl-way APR 'I B 2019 z

Other: O Acharge O Alease O A corraction of Utla

. e e e e e
3.2 Nams of person(s), if known, to whom land or Inlarest in land is to be transferred, leased or chargad




Area \na.) G_PPW)( ‘OW-CS 5.”)@)( . IOS- Sowcves
4.2 Use of Property Exisling Ee,;‘: okﬂ.vx o) p..p Vo CG v\.'r
Lol SonnL - Se-vns
4.3 Buldl Exist HUV\R / ;A
sn‘"ucu?rn:sﬂr e Go\ro% VAL v'\+ |a~
J
s Sewmne Sewmd -
4.4 Accass Pravincial Highway
{Chack Municipal Road, /
appropriate spaca) Malntained All Year

Municipal Road,
Seasonally Maintained

v/

Other Public Road

Right of way

v’

Walar Access

v

NI

Describe in section 9, the parking and docking facilifes to be used and the
approximate disiance of thess facilities from the subject land and the nearest

public road.
4.5 Water Supply Publicly awned/operated plped
waler sysism
(Check Privataly owned/aparated
appropriale space) Individual well /
Privataly ownad/operatad
communal wall
Lake or other water body V v
Other means
4.6 Sewage Publicly owned & operated
Disposal sanllary sawage system
(Check Privately owned & operatad
appropriale space) individual septic tank / v’

Privalely owned & operaiad
communal septic sysiem

Privy

Cther means

! A certificate of approval from the local Health Unit or Ministry

4.7 Other Services

of the Environment and Energy submittad with this

spplication will facHitate the raviaw.

Ele [ \/ /
Schoal Bussing o no
Wasts Collaction/Disposal no no

4.8 U access to the subject land is by privale road, or If “"other public raad” or “right of way™ was indicated in section 4.4, indicale who owns the land

or road, who is respa

5. Land Use

sible for its maintanance and whather it is

ubli

5.1 What s the existing official plan designation(s) of the subject lang? |} iifl .
D # Y R |

- -



Alton Hobbs
- R

From: Dominelli, Fern <fern.dominelli@msdsb.net>
Sent: May 23, 2019 2:27 PM
To: Alton Hobbs; Baldwin; Billings (kmcdonald @billingstwp.ca); Burpee & Mills

{burpeemills@vianet.ca); Central Manitoulin; Chapleau (clerk@chapleau.ca); Cockburn
Island (brentstdenis@gmail.com); Espanola; French River; Gordon/Barrie Island; Gore
Bay: Killarney (cbeauvais@municipalityofkillarney.ca); Markstay-Warren; Nairn & Hyman;
NEMI; Sables-Spanish; St. Charles; Tehkummah; Al MacNevin
{macnevin@sympatico.ca); Dan Osborne; Gisele Pageau; lan Anderson
(mayoranderson@billingstwp.ca); Jill Beer (jillbeer@sympatico.ca); Laurier Falldien
(laurierfalldien@nairncentre.ca); Gamble, Les; Levesque, Michael; Paul Schoppmann
(mayor@stcharlesontario.ca); Richard Stephens (cmreeve@eastlink.ca); Stephen Salonin;
Vern Gorham; Virginia Rook

Cc z.All Board Members, CAQ and EA
Subject: DSB 2018 Year End Surplus and DSB 2019 First Quarter Reports
Attachments: 4th_Quarter_financial_Report_Audited_2018.pdf; Annual_Report_Reserves_May_

2019.pdf; CAO_First_Quarter_2019_Activity_Report.pdf; 1st_Quarter_Financial_Report_
unaudited_2019.pdf; 2018_Audited_Financial_Statement.pdf

Hi All

DSB 2018 Year End Surplus

At todays Board meeting the 2018 Audited Financial Statements were presented by
Cynthia MacKenzie, Freelandt Caldwell Reilly LLP.

The DSB Staff also presented a Revised 4th Quarter Financial Report based on the
Audited Financial Statements.

The DSB 2018 year-end Surplus is $71,036.

The Board also reviewed the Annual Report on Reserve.

Based on the recommendation of staff, the Board approved Resolution #17-42 which
approved the distribution of the $51,083 dollars be directed to the DSB's Working
Reserve in order to bring it to the 15% that the Board has established and the balance
of $19,953 be directed to the DSB’s Benefits Reserve.

DSB 2019 First Quarter Reports
Please find attached the CAQO First Quarter Activity Report for 2019.

We have attempted to create a document which is concise enough to be included in
Council agenda packages if you so desire.

1



This Quarterly Report includes an overview report from me and concise high level
reports from each program. More detail on all of the issues mentioned in these reports
can be found on the Board's website at: www.msdsb.net

The 2019 First Quarter Unaudited Financial Report is also attached for your review.

If you have any questions in relation to these reports or would like the DSB to speak at
your Council meeting regarding any of these matters, please feel free to contact me
directly.

Thanks
Fern Dominelli

Chief Administrative Officer
Manitoulin-Sudbury District Services Board
Direct Line: 705-222-7777

Cell: 705-665-2944

Total Control Panel Login
To: ahobbs@assiginack.ca Remove this sender from my allow list

From: fern.dominelli@msdsb.net

You received this message because the sender is on your allow list.



(9€071Z) & ves'icc0lL $ | 18299Z0L S LEE'CE6GE $ | 088VE6SE $ |  SISNIXT TV1OL
2£6°06 $ [(bor'e6) s [(960'061) $ |onuensyisessyy
96861 ¢ [ 286'9c¥'0L $ | £88°95b°0L § || Zav'ce $ [6v'LE0'9E $ [ 926'b2L'9E $ |  SIASNIAXI TVIOL

_uw.._u:....n_ %001
S3DJAI9S Djpaweled

(eze'ee) $ o0z'ob6’lt $ ¢£88ZZ6'L $
6LY'186

¢ ¢©65'L¥6'EL § ZLO'CZ6'VL §

z9Z'99Y $ 060°tES'9 $ 2se'666'9 $

ZIEPIE  $ ‘pepund %00}

B3L8V¥)  § e6Svever & 1I9%ely € ||W8cl8t)  § v9I29yt § O0SCSILZ  § Buisnot je1oog
- § 800929 § 8t0929  § 9526V § aieg piud

ol

~ 1sedauodg 1 13sang 1 B -.|| - Jis :
~jeBpng | 3¥vHs | 3¥vHs || 13oana | 13oana |  vnlov

| spun)erQ | IVHIOINNN | TVAIDINNW || (MIANNJYIAO | TVNNNY . alA 1 B

.I jobpng 9Jeqs 1ed _o_mg J.mnwzm wmo...mm._m.um..HI - 1 }

~ 8LOZ/LERZL LV SV
(Paupny) odey sapend Yy
g5Q Aingpns-ujjnojuepy




(og0' 2]

'snidins [ediounw e w s)nsa yaiym pajabpng Uey) s10w ZEE'064 S aNUSADY JseI8u]

1ebpng san0 | 2¢'e¢ e salddng -

186pnq JaAo 461 '20% e1e sangynn pue spunciG ‘aoueusiulew pue siedas Buippng -
186pnq Jaac gpy'Zz 1L S 51 SauBUBUIEW pue suiedal aIyap -

1obpng tano LOS ES S UoREIIUNWIWOY 7 Uolepodsuel] -

196png sapun (025'5e$) s woddng weiboud -

v06'551% Aq126pnq Jeao ase sabepy uoN

‘uogeao)e
uonessiuwpe paoidde yaipng mau Buosiwamyzg o} anp 126png Jepun (p51'e51$) 21 stusuag pue sabep uoneASILILIPY

188'08%

slyauaq Joujo pue *L£9'cozE [BNIIDY B0UBIBABS 'GL0'Z6F$ HITN FISM 01 @np 665°L18% Aq196pnq Jeno eue s)yeuag -
(e00'68) Aq

196pnq sapun aie sabem 18410 ‘(£11'£5$) AQ 18Bpnq Japun s1 awi) 1e1S 9 3OIS 'UonevEA 'bEZ'0ZS Sebem AQPUBS '06p'08¢
sabem payipow ‘0gs’ 8% sebem yoeg gD :aie 1abpng Jano sabep 1810 (Zov'c64) Aq 196png Japun sabep Jeinbay -

10} anp zg.'ze$ Aq 18bpng sano s) Buels JIpsw

"smdins (698°'v0r$) Aq pajabpnqg uey) asow sy Supuny D1 THOW 8yL

196png 49n0 292'99p$ = LE4'1L8S - (698'¥OVS) S SeaIBs olpaweIEd

(ze6'06)

2oz'gar

‘SUDNENIDUDI3Y JBaA
Joud pue sjusunsnipe jued jaxiew o) anp1abpng Jepun (£61'29%) 2. sesuadxa aAlEN UBQ pue ‘ddng Jusy JuoId-UuoN

186pnq Japun (0£6'091$) S Uone20|y Hoddng wesbold -

(3A ‘o4 s199p peq jo 050'5L$ Sapnjour) ££a'g1$ 186png Jeno ase sesuadxa anensiulwpe

Jayio "ze | 'g1L$ 196pnq JaAo ale sasuadxa eaueuajuiew pue (090'6$) 8.8 saxe) jedizunw Jabpng Japun (Sop'c$) veIpoISND
Joj s)yaueq g sauejes ‘Jebpng Japun (S58'0a$) semmn o) anp Jabpng sapun (gye'96e) aue sesuadxe Bunesado yang -
‘payebpng uey) aiow (510'801$) 21€ SanUBABY |EJUBY -

186png Japun (L61'5ZES) 51 vonedo||e poddns wesbosd pue dxa 1 A2J pajesado el

‘pajabpng uewy; slow (£0p'L9%) 51 Bujpung |eJepay

snjdins (£82'8rP%) = (€61'298) + (L61'S2ZES) + (EOV' 19S)

72bpnq uo ag ) pa)SEDa10) S) aleys |edpunw sasuadxe uonessinwpe pue Bulesado ) pIyd

(882'arr)

i

"WONNQUILOD [edidiunL
Bupinbar Buipuny Ansiuyy j[euonippe o) anp 008'cL$ St sesuadxe JuswAc|dwa pue UCNESILILPE Jo aieys [edDunpy

“BLOZ Ul Paj3uode) aIow aq |im arsuy {gre’l L $) Jo sniding e 51 Jeak Joud woyy aauemolle pAO 0 aleys [ediuniy
"uo papoday aq Jobuo) ou m pue saulnoid AQ 945001 PRPUNE MOU SI SILEMO|IE MO J0 aleys [ediouny

aJeys |ediojunyy pappny jo uoneuedxy

Zer'e

aouejeA

BL0Z ‘LE Jagqwadag) m_wh_w.h( aduelea

fedjajuniy 13N

enuaasy
1sesau|

seolaleg
a|peweled

Buisnoy
|eja0g

aen
PI4D

SHIOM
opeuO

38Bpng
0} [enjay




Conseil des Services du District de 210 boul Mead Blvd
Espanola, ON P5E 1R9

] [ . ’ )
Manitoulin-Sudbury e sz

District Services Board http: ! www.msdsb.net

2019 First Quarter Activity Report
May 23, 2019

The following is the most recent consolidated Quarterly Report that the DSB will be
sending to member municipalities and posting on the public website. Expect Quarterly
Reports in February, May, September, and November of each year.

The program statistics are provided separately and updated monthly. They are available
on the website by clicking the following link: Monthly Program Statistics

CAO Overview

The DSB 2019 First Quarter (Unaudited) Financial Report was presented to the Board
and projects a year-end municipal deficit of $552,381. This deficit includes Ontario
Works forecasted to be over budget by $88,700. Children’s Services is forecasted to be
over budget by $177,138. Social Housing is forecasted to be under budget by $164,588.
Paramedic Services is forecasted to be over budget by $536,720. Interest revenue on
non-reserve accounts is forecasted to be a $85,589 surplus over budget.

The DSB quarterly financial reports are available on the DSB website by clicking the
following link: Quarterly Financial Reports

Paramedic Services

2019 Hiring Process

Paramedic Services closed the external posting for Paramedics in late first quarter, and
a decision was made to hire 6 external candidates for Primary care positions. The
orientation and deployment of these new staff is intended to be complete by early may,
2019.

Non-Urgent Patient Transfer Service

In the first quarter of 2019, the Northeast Local Health Integration Network’s non-urgent
patient pilot project remained operational with no decision related to a permanent model.
By the end of the quarter, the pilot project had been fully operational for 6 years. The
direction from the LHIN was to continue the service delivery as funded. DSB staff have
continued to ensure stakeholders and the DSB Board of Directors are briefed on all
evolutions surrounding the non-urgent patient system delivery for Northeastern Ontario.



2018/2019 Paramedic Funding for Wiikwemkoong

Unlike the DSB funding cycle, the Wiilkwemkoong Paramedic Service fiscal year operates
from April 1 to March 31. The Province issues funding letters at some point in time during
that period. While the DSB funding for 2018 was received in a timely manner, specifically
in early May of 2018, funding for First nations Services, including for Wiikwemkoong
operations, was delayed. As of March 31, 2019, funding had not been received for the
period ending March 31, 2019.

The MOHLTC ADM met with stakeholders in early April to confirm that funding would be
forthcoming, and future funding would not be similarly delayed.

Response Time Standard Reporting for 2018 Compliance

Each Land Ambulance Service in Ontario is required, by Legislation, to prepare and
submit an annual plan for response time compliance, based upon patient acuity. The plan
must be submitted to the Government by the end of October for the following year.
Additionally, each service must report to the Government its success by March 315t of
each year, for the previous year. Manitoulin-Sudbury DSB Paramedic Services submitted
the 2018 response time compliance to the Government in accordance with Legislation.
Each metric for the 2018 assessment period was exceeded. The service has noted that
efforts to increase staffing levels, and Deployment planning have positively impacted on
response times.

Ministry of Health and Long Term Care Service Review

Each Paramedic Service in Ontario is subject to a Certification process carried out by the
MOHLTC every three years. Manitoulin-Sudbury DSB Paramedic Services has received
notice that it will be subject to such a review in early June of 2019. Preparation for this
review is underway and will continue to be a focus for staff, in advance of the June date.

Peer Support and Paramedic Resiliency

Manitoulin-Sudbury DSB Paramedic Service's Peer Support Program entered its third
year of operation in the first quarter of 2019, with a reboot meeting between Peer Support
team members and Dr. Laidlaw. Paramedic Services continues to explore opportunities
to support to the wellbeing of all Paramedics through engagement with the Peer Team
and staff.

The organization is working to deliver a refocused session on resiliency for all staff, to be
delivered in 2019. Dr. Laidlaw has

Deployment Plan

Paramedic Services released its newest Deployment Plan, Version 6.0 in the first quarter
of 2019. The document sets out for stakeholders and staff the service delivery model.

2



This plan refocused on the nature of Paramedic Services as a public safety agency,
ensuring that emergency response capacity is not negatively impacted by the interfacility
transportation needs that have resulted from regionalized health care. Staff have met with
hospital partners and external agencies such as Ornge and Criticall to ensure that system
needs are being considered on a macro level.

Children’s Services
OMSSA Summit

In January, OMSSA hosted a summit of senior children’s services leaders. The purpose
of the summit was to identify priorities and positions and to bring forward relevant
technical recommendations to assist with the development and implementation of the
Province's new Child Care plan.

The summit was designed in alignment with the new government’s priorities in Early
Years and Child Care affordability, access, choice and reducing administrative burdens
as stated by the province.

After the summit, a summary was prepared and shared with the Ministry of Education.
The following priorities were shared:

Quality

Affordability

Access

Choice

Reducing Administrative Burden
Partnership with the Province

Bill 66 Restoring Ontario’s Competitiveness Act

On December 6, 2018 the Ontario government introduced the “Restoring Ontario’s
Competitiveness Act”. This bill resulted in changes to the Child Care and Early Years
Act, 2014. Public hearings were limited to one day on Monday March 18, 2019.

The government proposed that the bill would:

Remove restrictions on home-based child care providers, including allowing
additional children, to make it easier for parents to find affordable child care.
The government indicated that proposed changes under the Child Care and Early Years
Act, 2014 would remove some restrictions on home-based child care providers, which
would increase flexibility in the number and ages of children they can care for.

Lower the age of children that authorized recreation programs can serve from six
to four. This change under the Child Care and Early Years Act, 2014 would allow children



who are four years old to take part for up to three hours in authorized recreation programs
before and after schoal.
Ontario Works

Ontario Works Caseload

In the first quarter of 2018, the Ontario Works/Temporary Care caseload average is 547
Compared to last year at this time, the caseload has decrease by 4%.

Employment Services

The DSB has completed another successful year delivering Employment Ontario
Employment Services in the Chapleau North area. With the exception of one target, the
DSB has surpassed all the targets set by the Ministry of Training, Colleges and
Universities. The DSB assisted a total of 86 individuals in securing local employment,
access fraining and education. In the first quarter, 556 individuals accessed our
Employment Resource Centre.

Service System Management for Employment

On February 12, the Ontario Government announced a plan to transform employment
service to help job seekers find and keep good jobs and help employers recruit the skilled
workers they need.

Ontario's plan for transforming employment services includes:

« Launching a refreshed labour market information website to help people explore
careers, education and training opportunities, and help businesses find the right
workers.

* |ntegrating social assistance employment services into Employment Ontario to
help the province’s most vulnerable, including people with disabilities, to break free
from the poverty cycle.

» Introducing a new model to manage the employment service system more
effectively. The selection of service system managers will be determined through
a new, competitive process and open to any public, not-for-profit and private sector
organization, as well as consolidated municipal service managers and district
social services board service managers.

e Changes to Ontario’'s employment services will be implemented gradually,
beginning with three prototypes in fall 2019. The government will immediately
begin engaging with key stakeholders about the transformation and will be working
closely with delivery partners to phase-in changes in a manner that addresses local
needs.



e The Ministry intends to announce three prototype communities wherein a vendor
will be selected to operate as Service System Manager to achieve meaningful
employment outcomes.

The DSB has joined with 9 DSSAB's and the City of Greater Sudbury to submit a proposal
to serve as the Service System Manager for employment services.

The DSB is interested in serving as one of the three prototype communities through its
coordination with the group of 10 Northern Service Managers which will provide true
Service System Management, including Affordable Housing, Quality Child Care, and
Financial Supports, leading to meaningful and lasting employment outcomes.

Social Housing

Direct Shelter Subsidy (DSS)

Staff continue to identify and complete the application process with eligible applicants for
the DSS program. All applicants receiving the benefit are deemed housed. At the
beginning of the year our number of active recipients receiving Direct Shelter Subsidy
was 200. At the end of this quarter there were 208 active recipients. This program
continues to be a valuable option for folks in making their accommodations affordable.

Waiting list (Applicants)

At March 315 the number of waiting applicants increased by 14%. A breakdown of the
applicant breakdown is as follows: total applications to end of quarter is 478

1 Bedroom 375 - (+39) 2 Bedroom 41 - (+5)
3 Bedroom 37 - (+9) 4 bedroom 25 - (+6)

Community Paramedicine Wellness Clinics

Community Paramedicine Clinics continue to be a valuable asset in maintaining healthy
communities throughout the LaCloche-Manitoulin Districts. We continue to bring the
advertising of our clinics to the Communities both through Community Partners and local
advertising, with the hope that the community will participate.



Transitional Community Support Worker (TCSW)

Tracy Van Horne is the new Transitional Community Support Worker in the LaCloche
Region. Tracy has been committed to her training period with CMHA Sudbury-Manitoulin
since mid-February and will take over the LaCloche Region at the beginning of the second
quarter of 2019. CMHA has continued to supply our residents with support throughout the
recruiting process.

Community Tax Clinics

The Manitoulin-Sudbury DSB partnered with Credit Counselling Sudbury to host free
income tax clinics for residents and the Community at large. The clinics started in March
and additional clinics are being held in April in Espanola, Little Current, Mindemoya and
St.-Charles. These are free for low income families and individuals, and the filing is done
in the Social Housing Common Rooms.

New Horizons for Seniors Grant

The Manitoulin-Sudbury DSB has been successful in our grant application through the
New Horizons for Seniors Program. The grant awarded is $25,000.

The program is designed for organizations that are locking to promote senior inclusion
and help Senior residents and community members who are looking to make a difference
with others in the Community. The project submitted will convert the 2 Public Washrooms
at the Social Housing Building located at 70 Barber Street in Espanola, into one fully
Accessible Public Washroom.

The building has been hosting Community Events such as Community Paramedicine,
Income Tax Clinics, Health Unit Clinics, and events with Community Living Espanola and
will benefit from having a more accessible facility to use.

Income Mixing

Every effort is being made where the waitlist allows, to mix the Social Housing Buildings
with RGI, Affordable and Market Rent Tenants. Although this process may take time, we
have secured 9 full market rent tenants and 13 affordable rent tenants throughout the
portfolio. DSB Staff review the waiting list when filling vacancies in buildings to determine
if there is the possibility of increasing the revenue by filling vacancies with Affordable and
Market Rents whenever possible.

Smoke Free Housing

As of the end of the first quarter, 144/288 of the portfolio’s units are designated as Smoke-
free. This represents 50% of the full portfolio at this time. Units are designated as turn-
over oceurs,



Infrastructure & Asset Management

Ontario Renovates

There was one client approved for the Ontario Renovates program during the quarter.
The project funded was in the Sudbury North region. As of March 31, 2019, the team
successfuily allocated 100% of the Ontaric Renovates budget.

Supervisor of Infrastructure & Asset Management

There were no major construction projects underway during the first Quarter of 2019.
Significant snowfall resulted in several housing buildings requiring snow removal to
ensure no structural damage.

Infrastructure Maintenance Repairs and Capital Projects

The first quarter resulted in 335 Workorder requests submitted; there were 341 work
orders during the first quarter in 2018. There were 121 workorder requests submitted in
January 108 submitted in February and 106 submitted in March.

There were 12-unit turnovers started in the 1st quarter.

Electrical Safety inspections were carried out at all the DSB owned buildings with
subsequent deficiencies resolved before the quarter end. Snow removal has been
successful at all buildings throughout the quarter with a combined effort from the
custodians and contractors. We had a large increase in snow volume and ice storms
during this quarter.

Summary

The DSB had a very busy first quarter. If municipal Councils have any questions or would
like DSB staff to attend a municipal Council meeting, please feel free to contact me at the
address below.

Fern Dominelli

Chief Administrative Officer
Manitoulin-Sudbury District Services Board
Phone: 705-222-7777

E mail: fern.dominelli@msdsb.net
Website: www.msdsb.net




Conseil des Services du District de

Manitoulin-Sudbury

District Services Board

Annual Report on Reserves

May 23, 2019

The purpose of this report is to annually summarize the various reserves whether they are
working or committed reserve accounts held by this Board. The first portion of the report
speaks to the need and value of reserves in general terms. There are two types of reserve
accounts. Working reserves have no specific committed purpose although they may be
needed to cover various outstanding obligations. Committed reserves are amounts which,
although held by the Board, must be spent on activities approved by the appropriate ministry,
legislation, collective agreements, Board resolutions or decisions reached as part of the
Board budget process. The report will also discuss significant accounts within accrued
liabilities and deferred revenue as these do have implications for the level of committed
reserves, the operating budget and the working reserve.

The report which follows sets out all reserve accounts. First is a discussion of the working
reserve. Then the report describes each committed reserve and provides the rationale for
that reserve. The actual amount of each reserve as of December 31, 2018 is included and
is consistent with the amounts recorded in the final 2018 audit. Any annual transfer of
operating funds into a committed reserve from the operating budget is noted.

There is a restriction in the District Social Services Administration Board Act (DSSAB) on
the level of working reserves which the Board may have. The Board has a policy which
provides for a maximum working reserve which is below the limits set in the legislation.

Through our discussions with this Board's auditor there appears to be no restriction on the
level of committed reserves which the Board may hold. However, for each committed
reserve there should be a sound rationale for the creation of the reserve, the amount of the
reserve and any decision to add to that commitied reserve. Funds should be withdrawn from
a committed reserve only to meet those obligations or purposes for which the reserve was
originally created. If the obligation or purpose for which the reserve was created is reduced
this should be reflected in the amount of the reserve. If the obligation no longer exists or if
the original purpose is no longer valid then that committed reserve should be eliminated.

As part of the completion of this document we are providing specific recommendations
related to the working reserve and each committed reserve. These recommendations
attempt to take into consideration several factors.



These factors include;

Recommendations in the report on Housing Affordability and Needs Study.

Results of the Building Condition Assessments completed on all DSB owned
buildings by Stonewell Group will be used to develop long term capital plans for all
Board properties.

The development of the 10-Year Housing and Homelessness Plan that is required by
the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing.

The End of Operating Agreements for the Social Housing properties.

The Social Housing responsibilities under Duty to Accommodate.

Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder — Prevention Plan

The recommendations are based on several principles including:

Committed reserves established for a program should be kept within that program
area since they often include provincial payments.

Each committed reserve must have a rationale for its existence, its amount and the
appropriateness of any additional transfer from the operating budget.

Where possible similar reserve accounts have been combined.

If delays in adjusting the reserve are appropriate a future review date has been
established.

All committed reserves which include the annual revolving of funds must be reviewed
annually through the creation of five year or greater estimated expenditure plans.

Any specific expenses that fluctuate significantly from year to year that may cause
significant increases to annual budget should be considered when creating revolving
reserves.

Accrued Liabilities

Within the accrued liabilities section of the 2018 audit there is an amount of $1,071,400. This
amount represents monies set aside specifically for the payment of severance tc Paramedic
Services employees under a collective agreement. This severance obligation must be
shown as a liability to the Board and be provided for.

Manitoulin-Sudbury DSB retained Mondelis Actuarial Services Corporation to perform a
valuation of the severance benefit. In August 2015 the Actuarial Report states that the
accrual is $784,400 for December 31, 2014.



In January 2017, the Actuarial Report was updated and states that the accrual is $1,071,400
for December 31, 2018.

Reasons for Reserves
The Board requires reserves for a variety of reasons.
Specific Liabilities:

Reserves are needed to cover specific liabilities. These liabilities include unpaid bills, legal
proceedings, subsidy adjustments, etc.

Prevention of Borrowing:

The Board has several programs in which it expends reserves and then must wait for the
retroactive payment of subsidies. The Board has developed a levy system in which it waits
for the retroactive payment of municipal and unincorporated levies. If the Board has no
reserve it must borrow, at significant cost, to cover these expenditures. The need for working
reserves in the Ontario Works Program is somewhat mitigated by the upfront provincial
funding of the allowances portion of this program.

Reduction/Elimination of Bank Charges:

Because the Board has reserves, it has been able, through a competitive tendering process,
to negotiate very reasonable terms with a bank. Those terms provide for an interest payment
at 1.0% and a set service fee of $850 per month which covers all transactions. If reserves
are not adequate the Board would pay high interest costs and bank charges.

Ability to Respond to Long Term Capital Needs:

The presence of committed working reserves allows the Board to respond to capital
requirements. An example of this is the construction of the Little Current and Foleyet
Paramedic Services bases. The purchase of Mindemoya and Massey Paramedic Services
bases and the Chapleau Integrated Social Services Office were also funded in this manner.

In the Paramedic Services program, there is the need for ongoing capital repairs for the
bases which the Board either owns outright or leases. Ambulances also need replacement
as they age. The presence of reserves allows these two significant areas of Paramedic
Services expenditure to occur without creating huge year to year shifts in the municipal levy.

In the Social Housing program, reserves are needed as the building components and fixtures
move through their life cycle. The reserves allow us to deal with exceptional and recurring
capital requirements.



Ability to Respond to Significant Program Changes:

The Board operates several programs which have been subject to huge cost shifts. This can
occur in the Ontario Works program due to changes in unemployment rates. Paramedic
Services costs can and have dramatically changed by adjustments in the availability of local
health care or as a result of unilateral provincial decisions. Since this Board delivers
provincially mandated programs, significant increases in costs can occur as a result of
changes in provincial legislation.

Ability to Respond to Significant Grant or Cost Sharing Changes:

The Board is subject to the unilateral decisions of the Province and the Federal government
to reduce grants or change cost sharing. This has been and will continue to be a reality with
all four program areas under this Board's jurisdiction. Reserves provide some ability, at least
in the short term, to offset these sudden unilateral decisions. In almost all the downloaded
programs, open ended cost sharing has been replaced by unilaterally set grants.

Working Reserve

The total amount of the working reserve which the Board may retain is 15% of the Board's
current year's estimates as set out in the District Social Services Administration Board Act
and Regulations. The legislation does not speak to committed reserves.

The following excerpt from the regulations notes that the working reserve may be up to 15%
of the total estimates of the Board for the year. The Board estimates are not simply the
amount required by the Board for the municipal levy. The estimates include the amounts
which the Board requires from senior levels of government to have a balanced budget.

District Social Services Administration Board Act - Ontario Regulation 278/98
ESTIMATES AND RESERVES

7. (1) Each board shall in each year apportion among the jurisdictions in its district, in
accordance with section 6, the amounts that it estimates will be required to defray
the expenditures for social services for that year and shall on or before March 31 of
that year notify,

(a) the clerk of each municipality of the amount to be provided by that
municipality; and

(b)  the Minister responsible for each social service of the amount to be provided
by the Minister with respect to that social service under section 8 of the Act.
0. Reg. 37/99, s. 5 (1).

(2) If a board that has given notice of its estimated expenditures incurs additional costs
for social services that were not anticipated at the time the notice was given, the
additional costs shall be apportioned and notification given in accordance with
subsection (1). O. Reg. 278/98, s. 7 (2); O. Reg. 37/99, s. 5 (2).



(3) In preparing the estimates, the board may provide for a reserve for working reserves
in a year not to exceed 15 per cent of the total estimates of the board for the year.
0. Reg. 278/98, s. 7 (3).

(4) If the actual expenditures of a board for a year are greater or less than the estimated
expenditures for that year, the board shall, in preparing the estimates of the amount
required to defray its expenditures for the following year,

(@) make due allowance for any surplus that will be available from the preceding
(b)  provide for any deficit of the preceding year. O. Reg. 278/98, s. 7 (4).

This report completed in May 2019 uses the 2019 gross estimated operating costs from the
approved budget. The gross estimated costs are used to be consistent with legislation and
because the Board expends gross funds prior to receiving any offsets of provincial grants,
cost sharing or the receipt of municipal levies.

The working reserve cannot exceed 15% of the total estimated 2019 expenditures.
2019 total estimated expenditures $37,542,988.
15% Working Fund Reserve amount is $ 5,631,448.

Board Policy - Working Reserves

The policy provides for a working reserve which is less than that provided for by the
legislation.

2019 municipal share of the operating 2019 budget $10,454,428.
15% Working Fund Reserve amount is $1,568,164.

Summary of Working Funds Reserve
Reserve Balance as of December 31, 2017 | $1,451,332
Amount | Board Resolution
Total Withdrawals | $ 144,200

Deposits
2017 Surplus $ 34,553
Repayment to Reserve for all buildings $ 175,397
$
Total Deposits | $ 209,950

Balance of Reserve at December 31, 2018 | $1,517,081

Based on the 2018 audit, the Board has Working Funding Reserves of $1,517,081.
The working reserves is underfunded by $51,083.



#1 Recommendation:
The Board reaffirms its existing policy related to the working fund reserve.
Committed Reserves

In addition to the Board's working reserve, there are a number of committed reserves. These
have been established by legislation, Board resclutions or as a result of decisions reached
as part of the budget process. These funds are set aside for a specific purpose/obligation
and are used to meet those specific purposes/obligations.

Each year, in some of these committed reserves, funds are flowed into the reserve and
flowed out to meet the specific expenditure requirements. An example of this is the
Paramedic Services Ambulance reserve. In that case, $501,031 goes into the account
annually and the number of required ambulances based on a 7-year renewal plan is
purchased from that account each year. As a result, this committed reserve balance may
change significantly from audit to audit. To identify those types of committed reserves we
have added the title “Revolving” after the reserve fitle.

The existence of these committed reserves reduces the likelihood that the municipal share
will vary significantly from year to year. An example of this is the ambulance replacement
reserve allows us to levy a consistent amount each year, even though the number of
ambulances purchased may fluctuate dramatically from year to year.

Information Technology Refresh (IT) Committed Reserve (Revolving)
Balance end of 2018 is $213,774.

Due to the rapid evolution of technology, and new hardware requirements as a result of
provincially mandated systems, there is a need for a committed reserve to avoid significant
year to year fluctuations. All the programs rely on the continuous functioning of a DSB wide
IT system. Accordingly, funds must be available to immediately replace IT components that
may fail.

In 2018 this reserve was augmented by a transfer of $122,578 from the operating budget.

DSB Capital Repair (Revolving)
Balance end of 2018 is $1,597,956.

The Ministry has passed regulations requiring each Consolidated Municipal Service
Manager or DSSAB to expend a prescribed amount each year for capital repairs for its
directly operated public housing portfolio. In this jurisdiction, the public housing portfolio
ownership is registered to the Board. Prior to devolution, the capital needs for the public
housing portfolio were met by the Province from general revenues and from Federal
subsidies.

As a result of Provincial regulations, the amount for the Board to expend each year for capital
repairs of the public housing portfolio is $803 per unit per year. For the transferred public
housing units, the amount is 281 x $803 = $225,657. In the 2018 Budget the Board

6



contribution was $181,385 bringing the total amount to $407,185 being levied each year as
part of the Housing Services Budget. With the additional contribution to this reserve it was
decided that this reserve would become a “Revolving” reserve with the requirement that at
minimum the $225,657 in Federal Funding must be utilized on an annual basis. These funds
are used each year to fund the capital repairs approved for that year.

In 2010 Building Condition Assessments (BCA) were completed on all social housing
properties. These BCA's have allowed for the creation of a multi-year consolidated capital
repair plan which was included in the 2016 Budget.

In June 2013, staff prepared a report for the Board on the effect of End of Operating
Agreements (EOA). The federal funding for the social housing buildings will decrease by
$56,053 by 2024. Currently the DSB spends $407,185 on capital expenditures and this
amount will be reduced by $56,053 in 2024.

Additionally, the Building Condition Assessment (BCA) that was prepared for Manitoulin-
Sudbury DSB indicated that an additional $79,880 is required annually to maintain the capital
reserve for the housing buildings.

By 2024, the DSB will require an additional $135,933 ($56,053 + $79,880) in municipal
funding to maintain the capital infrastructure of its existing public housing stock.

In the June 26, 2013 End of Operating - Issue Report, staff recommended that the Finance
Committee consider increasing the capital repairs budget on an annual basis to eliminate
the $135,933 shortfall over the next 11 years. That would require an additional $12,358
annually from 2014 to 2024 to eliminate the shortfali.

New BCA's are in the process of being completed and this may affect the requirements for
the Social Housing Reserve contributions.

The approved 2019 Budget increased the contribution to the Social Housing Reserve by
$12,358. In 2019, the reserve contribution will be $419,543.

The Program Support and Paramedic Services Budgets include building repairs. The
Budgets do not adequately cover repairs such as roof replacements, major heating and
plumbing replacements, so the name of the reserve has been changed to DSB Capital in
order to include the Paramedic Services Five Year Capital Plan and the Program Support
Accommodation Five Year Capital Plan.

In 2018 this reserve was augmented by a transfer of $407,185 from the operating budget.

DSB Vehicle and Equipment Replacement Committed Reserve {Revolving)
Balance end of 2018 is $ 492,327.

The DSB requires vehicles in all departments in order to operate. The two vehicle reserves
and the equipment reserve have been consolidated in one reserve to ensure funding is
available to replace vehicles on an annual basis without creating large budget fluctuations
from year to year.



The ambulance replacement policy will remain on a cycle of 7 years. The other vehicles are
replaced on an as needed cycle based on use and wear. However, the other vehicles are
budgeted for replacement on a 5-year cycle.

The need for medical equipment can change from year to year due to Ministry requirements,
disease outbreaks and product replacement cycles. To avoid significant fluctuations in the
budget process year to year, an amount is being transferred by the budget process into this
committed reserve.

Funds are flowed into this committed reserve and are flowed out to meet the specific
expenditure requirements each year. In 2018 this reserve was augmented by a transfer of
$691,902 from the operating budget.

As of 2018, the DSB budget includes $81,080 for Paramedic uniforms, jackets and helmets.
In the latest OPSEU Collective Agreement, the mandatory annual allocation for uniforms
and personal protective equipment has been eliminated. This has allowed for some
efficiencies by moving dollars from the operational budget to a reserve to allow for
annualized fluctuations.

Benefits Reserve (Revolving)
Balance end of 2018 is $518,606

With the passage of Bill 163, if a first responder or other designated worker covered by the
legislation is diagnosed with Post Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD) by a psychiatrist or
psychologist and makes a claim for benefits, the Workplace Safety and Insurance Board
(WSIB) must presume the condition is work-related, unless the contrary is shown. To
address the costs associated with these WSIB claims, WSIB issues surcharges annually
with the New Experimental Experience Rating Plan (NEER). NEER generates premium
refunds and surcharges based on an employer's accident cost experience. When
determining claims costs for the refund or surcharge calculation, NEER considers overhead
costs and future costs of benefits relating to the claim.

The annual maximum group surcharge (specific to paramedics) is $799,128 for 2018. Each
WSIB claim for PTSD, costs DSB approximately $349,416 based on 2018 claim cost limit.
The most recent WSIB NEER statement from December 2018 is showing that the 2019
surcharge for 2018 will be $521,437 if no changes occur. The Benefits Reserve balance as
of December 2018 is $518,606. The Paramedic Services 2019 Budget includes a transfer
to this reserve in the amount of $113,323.

Prior to July 1, 2011, the DSB purchased insurance to cover the cost of prescribed drug
benefits provided to employees in accordance with collective agreement commitments.
Purchasing insurance to cover the cost of prescribed drugs meant that the DSB was billed
an annual premium based on usage over the past years.

As of July 1, 2011, the DSB has moved away from insurance based coverage to a self-
funded benefits program which includes stop loss insurance in instances where one
individual's claims exceed a threshold of $10,000 annually. Many organizations have moved
to self-funded drug benefit programs. What they have found is the creation of a reserve for

8



this purpose does alleviate the need for significant changes in year to year budgets as actual
costs vary annually

The reserve would only be augmented when there is a year-end surplus in the benefits
budget for any year. In 2018 this reserve was not augmented by a transfer due to the costs
being overbudget.

Summary
This report, once approved, will be added to the Finance section of the Board website as an

ongoing reference document and be updated annually based on the prior years' audit and
the current year estimates. See the summary chart in Appendix A.

Appendix A

Working Funds Reserve Balances
Title of Reserve 2018 2017 2016
Working Reserve $1,517,082 $1,451,332 $1,766,773
DSB Capital Repair Reserve $1,597,957 $1,613,446 $1,611,092
DSB Vehicle and Equipment
Reserve $ 492,327 $ 654,297 $ 729,249
Information Technology (IT)
Reserve $213,773 $223,322 $198,732
Benefits Reserve $518,606 $518,606 $100,000
Total Reserves per
Audited Financial Statements | >>33%,745|  $4,461,003|  $4,405,846




I . § gzv'psvolL 608'900'LL $ [ 90682y § || 886'Zvs'/e (SPO'¥69) § | 2ZvZ'ceB8'6 $ | S6L'6ELE $ S3ISNIdXE TVIOL
(685'58) $ [(c9L'e6) (zsz'v8L) § [{88L'9p) $ ||{e91°66) {96c'12) $ [(26L'V2) $ [(a8L'sp) $ |enuanay 1sesayy
016'.L€9 $ [ 16555701 195°L6L°LL $ | v6O'saZ'y § || esL'ere'lc (6v9'229) $ [£c0'858'6 $ [c£8L'eBL’'E $ S3ISNadX3 TVLOL
o : L || oze's0s'z o $ 616’929 § 6ls'ezs  § pepund %001
0zl'9cs $ 619'0Z9's 6ee'e9l'. § s08'282't $ || 669'66t'vL ¢ (sam'ezl) $ 665'690'r $ tiLl'6ee’t $ S82IAIIS m.da:aﬂum
= . (Bes'eE] & 81676 § Oocws. _Popund %00}
885 ol $ PeL'\SZT $ 9bi'I80'T 'gz8 % Buisnol e1o0g
8CL'LLL 820929 9.1'€08 015951 oiLz'ess’. $ (co09'i6Z aled ppyod

| ummum..o.m_l | 13g ._.mmvn_:m umwum._On_ - - o
jebpng JYVHS JUVHS TVIDINNI 139ang 13sang 13sang WNLOV o
{tepunlierg | IvdIDINOW TVJIDINNW alA IYANNY | (M3aNNIN3A0 aiA alA
B i | ~ jobpng sso19 €301
B 6LOZ/LE/E LV SY

(peupneun) poday Jepenp isi

gsa Angpng-ujnojuen




18229 $

'snidins (edipjunw e ul synses Yoiym pajebpng uey) esow g5'sesd 9q o) PalSEIaI0) S| BNUSABY JSals)u|

‘Jebpnq Jeao ges'L 14 89 0) pejsedalo) ase saddng -
1ebpnq JaA0 91 ‘L b4 24 0} pajsesalo) aue salgn pue spuncib ‘soueusiuiew pue siedal Buipyng -
yebpnq Jan0 0gO'BL$ B9 O] PAJSEDAI0) 5) SOUBUSIUIEW pUE SIBdB) S{IIYOA -

18bpnq Jepun (oye'/$) 8q 0) pajsedalo) si UCHENUNWWOD | uonerodsues| -

jebpnq Japun (FRY'ZES) 2q 0} pajsedauny s poddng weiBosd -

*016'LES Aq 126pnq 1aA0 aq 0) pa)sedsioy ase sabepy uopN

"UOREDO||e UohEASILLUPE
paacidde jelbipng mau Buoyiwamiipg 0) enp Jabpng Jepun (0gvy‘s9$) eq o) pajsedalo) ale sjyauag pue sebepy uonesiuwpy

(6ev'253) syeueq Jsyjo

Pue ‘00| ‘29$ [enJooy aoueIaARS ‘/EP'ERFS UIIN BISM 10} ©np 820'ESK$ Aq 19Bpnq Jeao aq o) pajseaalo) ase syysueq -
"St2'gl$ Aq 1eBpnq Jaao aq o} pajsedsalo) ale sabem Juawase)day

‘(+c0'8$) Aq 19bpnq Japun eq 0] pajsesalo) ase sabepn Joul0 ‘eFE'02E Aq 196png 1oAc 2q 0) pajsednio) oue sebep JejnBay -
‘0} anp ¥50°LE$ AQ jebpnq Jano aq o) pajseasio) s) Buwes aipa

‘Junowe pajabpng ay) s1 yaiym
8L0c se ewes ay) Ajuauna s; pue pasunouue usaq sey Bulpund %06 eu) "sjep podal Jo se psjedolje jou Buipun.| voneN

1)1 pue OWOMLL 6102 01 @np s! sy} "J1oyep gg1'98$ Aq pajabpng uewy sss| aq 0} pajseasso; s) Buipun) 91 THOW @yl
100pnqg JOA0 0Z4'9ES$ = Z95°05P$ + 851'98$ 9q O} PajSECSI0) S SANAIBS DIPSWEIE
Jebpng Japun (ggz‘2$) 5q 0] pajseos.o) aie sasuadxs BAfEN UEQIN Pue ‘ddng juey ‘Woid-uop

7ebpng sepun (L15'Zz$) 29 0) psjsedsso) s uoneao|y poddng wesbol -

(9eb'0es) 196pnq Jepun sesuadxe eAjelsiulpe JayYlo ‘gLE'ges 196png Joao sosuadxe

gouveusjulew pue ‘)ebpng Jaao o't SuEIPo)sND Joj sjyeusq g seuEeles ‘Jeipng tepun (Z9'0L$) Soxe) pue saniin
-0} enp yebpnq tsA0 BE'0LE ©q O) pe)sedalo) ale sasuadxa Guesado oen -

"paiabipng uey) asow {(6S6'66$) 89 O) PAJSEDRI0) AIE SSNUBASY [BJUDY -

18bpnq Jepun (zzs'1L1$) 8q 0} pajseaalo) s uoleao)e poddns weiBosd pue dxe g Aas pajesado Joaug

‘pejebpng uey) aiow (g22°5p$) eq o) pajseaaso) s Buipun |eiepa2

snjduns (ggg'vaLs) = (882'2%) + (ZZS'1LL$) + (B8L2'5PS)

"8L0Z ‘| [udy saoays s1 6102 Jo) Buipuny %40z ay)
5102 ucisuedxa Jo uolpod Gunesado ay) Guiag L Z6'0BL' LS UD paseq BEL'L2L$ @Y O} Pa)SBIRI0) uUaaq SeYy )00 Sy
"senediouny Aq 540z PSIBYS B0 MOU ||Im 51509 UOISUBdXT "paounouLe usaq sey Buipuny maN

"Jebipnq uo aq o) pajsenalo) 5| sasuadxe UCHBASILIWPE SIB7) Pliyy) Jo Bseys [edidiunpy

“Buipuny rerauacud 05/05 U1 002'88$ U9IEW o} Juswannbai e S| aiey) jnq [elouaod %001 ! 009'8ES YIIUM JO DOE'2Z1LS
Jo Buipuny [etdulacid 1eak v mau 0) anp 1aBpnq Jaao aq 0) pajsesaln; ale SesUIMXS UOHEASIUILPE JO BIEYS |[ediIungy

aJeys [ediunyy pejipneuy jo uoneuejdxy

6L0Z ‘L€ yarelw w_mh_ﬂ_._.( adueliep

. anueaey
{685'58) 3 e

, 15T T
0ZL9ts $ ajpeweey

, Buisnon
((8gs'voL) $ |jero0g

. aien
BEL'LLL % PIYD

' DO
ooL'8e8 $ ouRuQ

saueuep 1aBpng
ledidjungy 1IN |0} |enjoy




MANITOULIN-SUDBURY
DISTRICT SERVICES BOARD

Financial Statements

Year Ended December 31, 2018



MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The accompanying financial statements ol Manitoulin-Sudbury District Services Board (“Board™) are the
responsibility of the Board’s management and have been prepared in compliance with legislation. and in
accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards established by the Public Sector Accounting
Board of the Chartered Professional Accountants of Canada. A summary of the significant accounting
policies are described in Note | to these linancial statements. The preparation of the financial statements
necessarily involves the use of estimates based on management’s judgement, particularly when transactions
affecting the current accounting period cannot be finalized with certainty until future periods.

The Board’s management maintains a system ol internal controls designed 1o provide reasonable assurance
that assets are safeguarded, transactions are properly authorized and recorded in compliance with legislative
and regulatory requirements and reliable financial information is available on a timely basis for preparation of
the financial statements. These systems are monitored and evaluated by management.

The Board members meets with management and the external auditors to review the financial statements and
discuss any significant financial reporting or internal control matters prior to their approval of the financial
statements.

The [tnancial statements have been audited by Freelandt Caldwell Reilly LLP. independent external auditors
appointed by the Board. The accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report outlines their responsibilities. the
scope of their examination and their opinion on the Board's financial stalements.

Chiefl Administrator Officer Director of IFinance

Date



Ffz’(?} FREELANDT CALDWELL REILLY LLP
[ "=\ CHARTERED PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTANTS Accounting | Assurance | Advisory ' Tax

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of Manitoulin-Sudbury District Services Board and Members of Councils,
[nhabitants and Ratepayers of Municipalities listed in Note 2

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Manitoulin-Sudbury District Services Board, which comprise the
financial position as at December 31. 2018, and the statements of operations and changes in accumulated
surplus. changes in net assets. and cash (lows for the year then ended. and notes to the financial statements.
including a summary ol significant accounting policies.

In our opinion. the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects. the financial
position of Manitoulin-Sudbury District Services Board as at December 31. 2018. and the results of its
operations and its cash flows lor the year then ended in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting
standards.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities lor the Audit of
the Financial Statements section ol our report. We are independent of the organization in accordance with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial stalements in Canada, and we have fulfilled
our other cthical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Maner

Our examination was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a
whole. The supplementary information included in Schedules 1 through 7 is presented for purposes of
management analysis, budgeting and funding provider analysis and is not a required part of the basic
financial statements. The supplementary schedules have not been and are not intended to be prepared in
accordance with Canadian generally accepled accounting principles. The supplemeniary schedules have been
subjected 1o the auditing procedures applied in the examination ol the basic financial statements and, in our
opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic linancial stalements taken as a whole.

Responsibilities of Managememt and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with Canadian public sector accounting standards, and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements. management is responsible for nssessin;, 1 the organization’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable. matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management cither intends to liquidate the organization or to cease
operations. or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the organization’s financial reporting process.

Edwin P. Reilly + Sam P. Lolas * Kirby W. Houle -+ lan L. FitzPatrick % Joel A. Humphrey =  Cleo L. Melanson

&2 Frood Road - Suite 301, Sudbury ON, P3C 4Z3 30 McCulloch Drive, Espancla ON, PSE 1T
T (705) 675.2200 F (705) 675.2515 T (705) B69.335! F (705) B628.4601



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT (continued)

Awditors' Responsibilitics for the Audit of the Financiaf Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance aboul whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement. whether due to Iraud or error. and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance. but is nol a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepled auditing standards will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise Irom fraud or error and are considered
material ifl individually or in the aggregate. they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. As part of an audit in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the linancial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resuiting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery. intentional omissions. inisrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

* Qbtain an understanding ol internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the organization's internal control,

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and 1he reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and. based on the audit evidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the organization's ability to continue as a going
concern. [fwe conclude that a material uncertainy exists. we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report 10 the related disclosures in the financial statements or. if such disclosures are
inadequate. 10 modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However. luture events or conditions may cause the organization to
cease 10 continue as a going concem.

* Evaluate the overall presentation. structure and content of the linancial statements, including the
disclosures. and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters. the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

FREELANDT CALDWELL REILLY LLP
Chartered Professional Accountants

L.icensed Public Accountants

Espanola. Ontario
May 23, 2019



MANITOULIN-SUDBURY DISTRICT SERVICES BOARD
Statement of Financial Position
Year ended December 31, 2018 with comparative figures for 2017

2018 2017
S S
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 10,149,782 0.072.368
Accounts receivable 396.528 663.237
10,546.310 9.735.605
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 5.872,250 4.868.118
Deferred contributions (note 4) 816.456 774.026
Mortgage payable (note 6) - 15.751
Capital lease obligation {note 7) 560,218 700,272
7.248,924 6.358,167
Net assets (note 8) 3,297,386 3.377.438
Non-financial Assets (note 9)
Tangible capital assets (note 10) 17,463,724 18.013,113
Prepaid expenses 178.086 181.628
Prepaid assistance 372,117 356.583
18,013,927 18.551.324
Accumulated Surplus 21,311,313 21.928.762

Contingent liabilities (note 11)

Approved by the Board of Directors:

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements



MANITOULIN-SUDBURY DISTRICT SERVICES BOARD

Statement of Operations and Changes in Accumulated Surplus
Year ended December 31, 2018 with comparative figures for 2017

2018 2018 2017
Budget Actual Actual
S S S
Revenue
Ontario Works Administration Programs 8.302.037 8.047.528 7.652,518
Land ambulance / EMS Services 16,312,700 17.006.255 16.542.995
Social Housing 4.908.832 4.839.125 5.335.759
Child Care Programs 7.469.256 9.269.921 6.125.123
FHomelessness Programs 629.054 635.857 442.834
Other revenue 281.825 405,191 297,886
Total revenue 37.903.704 40,203.877 36,597,117
Expenditures
Ontario Works Administration Programs 8.284.926 8.035.564 7,641,429
Land ambulance / EMS Services 16.286.088 17.560.876 16.817.372
Social Housing 4.906.918 4,901,646 5.611.885
Child Care Programs 7.469.256 9.269.921 6.125.125
Homelessness Programs 629.034 635.857 442 834
Other expenditures 227.133 278.372 280,354
Total expenditures 37.803.375 40.682.236 36,918.999
Annual surplus (deficit) before undernoted item 100.329 (478,359) {321.882)
Refund of prior vears' Municipal Apportionment - (139.090) (275.471)
Annual surplus (deficit) 100,329 (617.449) {397.353)
Accumulated surplus, beginning of year 21.928.762 21.928.762 22,526,115
Accumulated surplus, end of year 22,029,091 21.311.313 21.928.762

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial stalements



MANITOULIN-SUDBURY DISTRICT SERVICES BOARD

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year cnded December 31, 2018 with comparative figures for 2017

2018 2018 2017
Budget Actual Actual
S S S
Annual surplus (deficit) 100.329 (617.449) (597.353)
Acquisition of tangible capital assels - (1.064.070) (858.142)
Amortization of tangible capital assets 15.751 1.598.237 1.542.774
Gain on disposal of tangible capital assets - (15.491) (20,983)
Proceeds on disposal of tangible capital assets - 30,713 20,983
Change in prepaid expenses - 3,542 17.507
Change in prepaid assistance - (15.334) (2.992)
Change in net assets 116.080 (80.052) 101.794
Net assets, beginning of year 3.377.438 3,377,438 3,275,644
Net assets, end of year 3.493.518 3.297.386 3,377.438

The accompanying notes arc an integral part of the financial statements



MANITOULIN-SUDBURY DISTRICT SERVICES BOARD
Statement of Cash Flows
Year ended December 31, 2018 with comparative figures for 2017

2018 2017
S S
Cash flows from operations
Annual surplus (deficit) (617.449) (597.353)
Non-cash items including amortization
Amortization of tangible capital assets 1.598.237 1.542.774
Gain on disposal of tangible capital assets {15491 (20.983)
Changes in non-cash assets and liabilities
Accounls receivable 266,709 {436,883)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 1.004,132 752.819
Deferred contributions 42,430 (61.206)
Prepaid expenses 3.542 17,507
Prepaid assistance (15.534) (2.992)
2.266.576 1,193.681
Capital transactions
Proceeds on disposal of tangible capital assets 30.713 20.985
Cash used to acquire tangible capial assets (1.064.070) {858.142)
(1,033.357) (837.157)
Financing transactions
Repayment of capilal lease obligation (140.054) (140.035)
Repayment ol mortgage payable (15.731) (62.334)
{(155,805) (202,389)
Increase in cash 1.077.414 154.135
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 9.072.368 8.918.235
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 10,149,782 9,072,368

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements



MANITOULIN-SUDBURY DISTRICT SERVICES BOARD

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended December 31, 2018

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Minancial statements of the Board are the representation of management. The financial statements
are prepared using Canadian public sector accounting standards as recommended by the Public Sector
Accounting Board (PSAB) of the Canadian Institnie of Chartered Accountants.

i)

b)

¢)

d)

Basis ol accounting

The accrual basis of accounting recognizes revenues as they become available and measurable;
expenditures are recognized as they are incurred and measurable as a result of receipt of goods or
services and the creation ol a legal obligation 1o pay.

Cash and cash cquivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand and balances held by major financial
institutions and short-term investments which are readily convertible into a known amount ol
cash and are subject to an insignificant risk to changes in fair value.

Leases

Leases are classilied as either capital or operating leases. Leases that transfer substantially all of
the benefits and inherent risks of ownership ol property to the company are accounted for as
capital leases. At the time a capital lease is entered into. an asset is recorded together with its
related long-lerm obligation to reflect the acquisition and lnancing. Equipment recorded under
capilal leases is amortized on the same basis as described below. Payments under operating
leases are expensed as incurred.

Tangible capital assets

Tangible capital assets are recorded at cost. The Board provides for the amortization using the
straight-line method designed to amortize the cost. less any residual value, of the tangible capital
asset over the estimated uselul life of the asset. The annual amortization rates are follows:

Rate
Assels Basis %o
Buildings Straight-line 4
Computer equipment Straight-line 30
Vehicles. machinery and equipmem Straight-line 30
Furniture. fixtures, and other equipment Straight-line 20
Sofware Straight-line 100

Additions are amortized at the full annual rate in the year of acquisition. No amortization is
recorded in the year of disposal.



MANITOULIN-SUDBURY DISTRICT SERVICES BOARD
Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended December 31, 2018

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

¢)

Revenue recognition and deferred contributions

Revenue from governmenl grants and contributions are recognized in the period that the events
giving rise to the government transfer have occurred as long as: the transfer is authorized; the
cligibility criteria, if any, have been met; and the amount can reasonably be estimated.
Government contributions received belore these criteria have been met are recorded in the
accounts as deferred contributions in the year of reccipt and are recognized as revenue in the
period in which all the recognition criteria have been met.

Other revenues including certain user fees. rents and interest are recorded on the accrual basis,
when earned, if the amount 10 be received can be reasonably estimated and collection is
reasonably assured.

Provincial Ministries subsidize the operations ol the Manitoulin-Sudbury District Services Board.
Since the operations are reviewed by the Ministries in the subsequent fiscal period. subsidy
adjustments, if any. are recorded in the vear in which the adjustments are determined.

Financial instruments
Measurement of finuncial instruments

The Board initially measures its financial assets and financial liabilities at {air valuc adjusted
by. in the case of a financial instrument that will not be measured subsequently at fair value.
the amount of transaction costs dircctly attributable to the instrument.

The Board subsequently measures its financial assets and financial liabilities at amortized
cost, except for investments in equity securitics that are quoted in an active market. which are
subsequently measured at fair value. Changes in lair value are recognized in annual surplus in
the period they occur,

Financial assets measured at amortized cost include cash and cash equivalents. and accounts
receivable.

Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost include accounts payable and accrued
liabilitics. mortgage payable and capital lease obligation.

Impairment

FFinancial assets measured at other than fair value are tested for impairment when there are
indicators of possible impairments. When a significant adverse change has occurred during
the period in the expected timing or amount of future cash flows from the financial asset or
group ol assets. a write-down is recognized in the annual surplus.

When events occurring after the impairment confirm that a reversal is necessary, the reversal
is recognized in the annual surplus. in the period it is identified and measurable up to the
amount of the previously recognized impairment.



MANITOULIN-SUDBURY DISTRICT SERVICES BOARD
Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended December 31, 2018

I.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

g)

Use of estimates

The preparation of flinancial statements in conformity with Canadian generally accepied
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of certain assels and liabilitics at the date of the linancial statements and
reporied amounts of certain revenues and expenditures during the reporting period. By their
nature. these estimates are subject to measurement uncertainty. The effect of changes in such
eslimates on the financial statements in future periods could be significant. Estimates used in the
preparation of the accompanying financial stalements include certain accounts reccivable,
allowances for accounts receivable. certain deferred contributions, amounts repavable to certain
funders and the estimated useful lives of 1angible capital assets.



MANITOULIN-SUDBURY DISTRICT SERVICES BOARD
Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended December 31, 2018

2.  MUNICIPAL APPORTIONMENT

Municipal apportionment is allocated 1o programs as follows:

2018 2017
S )
Ontario Works 1,035,400 1,182,223
Land Ambulance 6.533.090 6,397.062
Social lHousing 2,242,459 2,278,573
Child Care 626.038 663.468
Administration (99.163) (99.163)
10.337.824 10422.165
2018 2017
l%| 0, o

Municipal Percentage Share
Town of Espanola 11.460 10.850
Township of Sables-Spanish Rivers 6.270 6.280
Township of Baldwin 1.100 1.100
Township of Nairn and Hyman 1.470 1.440
Municipality of Marksiay - Warren 5430 5.430
Municipality of St. Charles 3.700 3.790
Municipality of French River 11.210 11.460
Town of Chapleau 1.830 1.780
Township of Cockburn Island 0.220 0.190
Township of Gordon and Barrie Island 2.630 2.640
Township of Burpee and Mills 1.350 1.380
Town of Gore Bay 1.370 1.410
Township of Billings 3.330 3.400
Township of Central Manitoulin 7.420 7.510
Township of Tehkummah 1.440 1.440
Township of Northeastern Manitoulin and the Islands 10.190 10.310
Township of Assiginack 3.530 3.580
Municipality of Killarney 6.170 6.110
Other unorganized arcas within the

Manitoulin-Sudbury Districts 19,900 19.600

10



MANITOULIN-SUDBURY DISTRICT SERVICES BOARD
Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended December 31, 2018

3. PENSION AGREEMENTS

The Board makes contributions to the Ontario Municipal Employees Retirement Fund (OMERS).
which is a multi-employer plan. on behalfof the members of its staff. The plan is a defined benefit plan
which specilics the amount of the retirement benefit to be received by the employees based on the
length of service and rates of pay.

The amount contributed to OMERS lor 2018 was $1.057.582 (2017 - $1,020.204) for current service
and is included on the statement of operations and changes in accumulated surplus.

Al December 31, 2018. the OMERS pension plan had total assets of $111.8 billion (2017 - 5103.7
billion) and an accumulated deficit of $2.64 billion (2017 - $0.77 billion surplus).

4.  DEFERRLED CONTRIBUTIONS

Deferred contributions consist of unspent provincial subsidies or the following programs:

2018 2017
S S
Ontario Works 20.264 69,040
Land Ambulance 320,262 38.331
Social Housing 430.796 28,663
Child Care 42.086 609.670
Homelessness 3,048 28.322
816.456 774.026

5. COMMITMENTS

The Board rents office and EMS service space under leases with terms as follows:

Annual Rent Expiry date
S S
Noelville - EMS 46,319 2029
Little Current - OW 26.105 2029
Warren - OW 14,861 2021
Killarney - EMS 38,731 2029

In addition. the Board rents ofTice and EMS space in several locations under momh to month leases
with no specific term.

11



MANITOULIN-SUDBURY DISTRICT SERVICLES BOARD
Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended December 31, 2018

6. MORTGAGE PAYABLE

2018 2017
S 5
C.MLH.C.
1.67% mortgage payable $63.157 per annum including
interest. due April 1. 2018 secured by land and buildings
at 10 O'Neil Street. Webbwood ON - 15,751

7. CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATION

The capital lease is recorded at an amount equal to the present value of the minimum leasc payments
using the lower of the company’s incremental borrowing rate and the interest rate implicit in the lease.
The interest rate on this obligation is 2%. The following is a schedule of future minimum lease
pavments under capital leases:

S
2019 140.054
2020 140.055
2021 140.054
2022 140.055
560.218

The capital lease is secured by equipment with a net book value of $360.218 (2017 - $700.272) which
is included in furniture. fixtures and other equipment (see tangible capital assets note 9).

8. NET ASSETS

The balance on the statement ol financial position of nel assets at the end ol the year is comprised
of the tollowing:

2018 2017
S S
To be used:
for the general increase in (reduction of) annual
operations (1.042.339) (1.083.563)
for reserves and reserve funds (schedule 7) 4,339,745 4.461.005
Total net assets 3,297,386 3.377.438




MANITOULIN-SUDBURY DISTRICT SERVICES BOARD

Notes to the Financial Statements
Yeuar ended December 31, 2018

9. NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS
Tangible capital assets. prepaid expenses and prepaid assistance are accounted for as assets by the

Board. because they can be used to provide services in future periods. These assets do not normally
provide resources to discharge liabilities of the Board unless they are sold.

13



|

CLUEI0RL 900 61€°1 8P9°0C [0S0 801°£L6701 O Felt - anfea Jooq 19N
GOERIG'S|  OFLTELS'T LEREFC OLR"9EL’ £e8ECo1 . - JE3L JO PUd *adu) g
bLL'TPE'] S6S 9P 8€6'9C 19+'89C 0R8L'008 - - asuadxa uonuziowy
(LOS 1£8) (L0$°1¢8) - - - S - squsodsi()
CRILOT' Sl 1998867 068'91¢ 6OF'8LY LLOESLTLL - - JLdA Ju TuunBay “aouejug
UOIBZIIOWY PIIBINUNIY
ColIC0'EE SS9E08” C8k19T 116°260°C 196°0€6"cC I A € jo pua ‘asurjug
(Los'1€8) (L0s'1£8) - - - S ) sjusodsi(y
h178¢8 £LO9IF - A PEITFEE - - suoNippy
LBLFOO'EE  6R0°G0CE C81°PoT 9L6°686°| LT8965°CT OFFPLF - Jeak Jo Fuuuidaq douejeg
1500
S S S S S ) S
1Moy, juawdinby yuawchinbsg juawdinba ssuippmg pu] s5a450. ] Uy
L102 » Lunaegy dandwo)) )0 oz du)
‘SaaNaA pue *sa.anjxij
24NN
PCL €9l TiFole] €9T’cy 620°180°1 809°€ecol (01050500 anjea joor 1N
ISS°LECLE  PECTLEL'T £9F°6Y¢ O6LE6LE CLE'ISLTI - - Jead Jo pua “daur|eg
LECBOSTL OBt ChY 9Cc9'eC 00s°CEE CCOLGL - - asuadxa uonuziowy
(€66'8LC) (§66°8L0) - - - - - sjesodsic
GOE'BIOGSl  OPLELEC LER'EFT 0L89Fr1°1 £ER°ECo’l | - C Jeas jo TupuuiBaq souepeg]
uonUZNIOWY PABINWNIIY
_SLTIOL'YE  9F9'950°t BTL'FLE 80+°09¢'C £80°S00°€C 1ol o a4 jo pud aauejug
(L1T'r67) (L1T°F6L) - - s - - sjusodsic)
0LO'F90'L  ROT'LSE SrT0L Lot Tt cTIrL S - suolppy
ot ol R R SRS Y Y SR t9¢ 116°L60°C 196'0£6°CC OIFPRLE - 1eag Jo Suluuiiaq soue|ug)
1500
S s ) ) s S )
oL yawidinbs yuawdinbygy yuaurdinba ssurpimg puu] SS2IB00,] Ul
8107 bR CITTTRIH Y Jandwo) 12430 Hlopy e
SAPIIA PUG *S2anxY
R TGRL |

SLASSV TVLIdVD ATHIONVL ‘01

S10Z ' 1€ 10qIdIA PIPUI AU
SIAUIIS [UdUBULL] 1Y) 0) SHON]

(RAVOYU SUIIAYIS LONRLLSIA AUNAGANS-NITNOLINVIA




MANITOQULIN-SUDBURY DISTRICT SERVICES BOARD
Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended December 31, 2018

10

1.

12.

13.

TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS (continued)

[ncluded in furniture, fixtures and other equipment are assets under capital lease with cost and
accumulated amortization of $980.381 (2017 - $980.381) and $420.163 (2017 - $280.109),
respectively.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Board is contingently liable for accumulated sick leave in the amount of $160,798 (2017 -
$183.415) for EMS cmployvees. Accumulated sick leave is only payable 1o cover illness related
absences and there is no liability to pay any amounts lo emplovees on change or termination of
employment.

No liability is reficcted in these financial statements for the accumulated sick leave 1o EMS employees.

Provincial Ministrics subsidize the operations of the Manitoulin-Sudbury District Services Board. Since
the operations are reviewed by the Ministries in the subsequent liscal period, subsidy adjustments. if
any. are recorded in the year in which the adjustments are determined.

FORGIVABLE LOANS

Included in the Social Housing Program expenditures is $185.299 (2017 - $553.739} in grants with
forzivable conditions. These grams are issued to low income home owners as forgivable loans. The
loans are to be written ofTover 10 years. However, if the house is sold before the 10-year lorgiveness
period. the home owner must repay a pro-rated amount back to the Board. If the Board receives funds
because of a homeowner selling their property, the amount is used by the Board to grant a new loan to
another low income home owner.

EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT

As required by Section 1201.086 of the Public Sector Accounting Board reporting 1equirements,
these financial statements report on the Board’s expenditures by function. The Board's
expenditures by object are as follows:

2018 2017
S S

Salaries, wages and benefits 16,656,324 16,012,581
Contracted services 12,156,733 10.988.444
Materials 2.719.018 2.020.787
Rents and financial items 436.533 278.140
[nterest on mortgage payable 269 823
External transfers 7.115,122 6,075,450
Amontization of 1angible capital asscts 1.598.237 1.542.774
40.682.236 36.918.999




MANITOULIN-SUDBURY DISTRICT SERVICES BOARD
Notes to the Financial Statemeoents
Year ended December 31, 2018

14.

BUDGET AND OPERATING RESULTS

The Budget adopted by the Board was not prepared on a basis consistent with that used to report actual
results in the financial statements. The budget was prepared on a modified accrual basis while public
sector accounting standards require the full accrual basis. The budget figures expense all tangible
capital acquisitions and does not include a provision for amortization expense. As a resull, the budget
figures presented in the statements of operations and changes in net assets represent the budget adopied

by the Board adjusted as follows:

2018
S
Budget surplus approved by the Board 100.329
Add: Net budgeted transfers to/from reserves and reserve funds (100.329)

Similarfy. the actual operating results for the year are presented vsing public sector accounting
standards which require the full accrual basis. Thus, the actual operating resulis presented in the
statements of operations and changes in nel assets represent actual results adjusted as follows:

2018
S

Excess (deficiency) of revenuc over expenditures before undernoted items per
schedules/progriums:
Ontario Works Administration Programs - Schedule i (3.740)
Land Ambulance / EMS Services - Schedule 2 {(427.578)
Social Housing Programs - Schedule 3 392.620
Child Care Programs - Schedule 4 -
Ilomelessness Programs - Schedule 5 -
Other Revenue and Expenditures - Schedule 6 90.952

52234
Add: Net transfers 1o/{ram reserves and reserve funds - prior 34.553
Less: Repayment of mortgage payable {15.751)
DSB excess of revenucs over expenditures before adjustments below 71.036
Adjustment to Canadian Public Sector Accounting Standards:
Add: Net transfers to/from reserves and reserve funds - current {155.811)
Less: Net tangible capital acquisitions. proceeds and amortization (393.584)
Annual surplus (delicit} before refund of prior year Municipal Apportionment (478.359)

16



MANITQULIN-SUDBURY DISTRICT SERVICES BOARD
Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended December 31, 2018

15. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Transactions in financial instruments may result in an entity assuming or transferring financial
instruments to or from another party. The Board is exposed to the following risks associated with
Ninancial instruments and transactions it is a party to:

(a)

(b)

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party 10 a financial transaction will fail to discharge a financial
obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial loss. The Board is exposed to this risk
relating 1o its cash and cash equivalents and accounts receivable.

The Board minimizes risk associated with cash and cash equivalents by ensuring these financial
assets are placed with large reputable financial institutions with high credit ratings.

The Board incurs receivable transactions. in the normal course ol operations. and is ¢xposed to
credit risk associated with its accounts receivable balances 0'$396.528 (2017 - $663.237). The
Board minimizes this risk through management’s on-going monitoring of amounts due to the
organization and collections. Valuations of amounts due to the organization are performed on a
regular basis and adjustments for amounts determined to be uncollectable are recorded when
applicable.

Concentration risk

Concentration risk is the risk that an entity”s balance due to the Board has a value of more than
ten percent of the total accounts receivable and thus there is a higher risk to the Board in the
event of a default by one ol these entities. At December 31. 2018 reccivables from two
organization comprised approximately 59% ol the total ouistanding receivables. The Board
reduces this risk by regularly assessing the eredit risk associated with these accounts and closely
monitors any overdue baliances.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an organization cannot repay its obligations when they become due
to its creditors. The Board is cxposed 1o this risk associated with its accounts payable and
accrued linbilities balances of $5.872.250 (2017 - $4.868.118). The Board reduces its exposure
to lquidity risk by ensuring that it documents when authorized payments become due. and
maintains adequate cash resources to repay creditors, mortgage interest and principal and capital
lease obligation principal and interest as those liabilities become due.

17



MANITOULIN-SUDBURY DISTRICT SERVICES BOARD
Notes to the Financial Statemenls
Yeuar cnded December 31, 2018

15,

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

()

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the potential for financial loss caused by Nuctuations in lair value or luture
cash flows of financial instruments because of changes in market interest rates. The Board is
exposed 1o this risk through its interest-bearing cash balances, the interest ratzs of which change
over time due 1o a variety ol linancial market factors and may cause changes in interest earnings
in future periods.

18



MANITOULIN-SUDBURY DISTRICT SERVICES BOARD

ONTARIO WORKS ADMINISTRATION PROGRAMS

Schedule of Revenuce and Expenditures

Year ended December 31, 2018 with comparative figures for 2017

SCHEDULE 1

2018 2018 2017
Budget Actual Actual
S S S
Revenue
Provincial Subsidy
OW General 5.404.467 5.134.694 4.636.384
OW Administration and Employment programs 1.364.000 1.394.900 1.355.000
Employment Ontario 268.500 271.067 254,382
Youth Employment Fund 194.513 197.904 191.342
Canada Omtario Job Grant 35.157 6.654 21.617
Other subsidy - 2612 3.568
Municipal apportionment 1.035,400 1.035.400 1.182.225
Total revenue 8.302.037 8.043.231 7.645.518
Expenditures
OW General 5.404,467 5,123,348 4,762,034
Administration and Employment Expenses
(Schedule 1A) 2.261.889 2.306.589 2.263.681
Employment Ontario 268,500 271.067 254,382
Youth Employment 194,513 197.904 191.341
National Child Benefit 120.400 120.400 120,760
Canada Ontario Job Grant expense 33,157 6.654 21.617
Other subsidy expense - 2,580 4,425
Total expenditures 8.284.926 8.028.542 7,618,240
Excess of revenuc over expenditures before net
transfers to reserves 17.111 14.689 27.278
Transfer 10 reserves - current (17.111) {(17.111) {17,111
Transfer to reserves - prior - (1.318) 5
Net transfer 1o reserves (17.111) (18.429) {(17.111)
Excess (deficieney) of revenue over expenditures
before undernoted items - (3.740) 10,167
Capital assets included in expenditures - 50,218 23.643
Procecds on disposition included in expenditures - (19.319) (7.000)
Gain on disposition of capital asscts - 4,297 7,000
Amortization of capital assets - (37.721) (39.832)
Excess {deficiency) of revenuc over expenditures - (6.463) (6.022




SCHEDULE 1A
MANITOULIN-SUDBURY DISTRICT SERVICES BOARD
Analysis of Ontario Works Administration Expenditures
Year ended December 31, 2018 with comparative figures for 2017

2018 2018 2017
Budget Actual Actual
S b S
Administration and Employment Expenses

Salaries and benelits 1,221.780 1,252,710 1,306,734
Purchased services 371,091 6535.727 478.008
Travel and training 111312 100,225 93.871
Employment funded expenses - CPE and ERE training 129.07] 79.441 130.134
Computer soltware and hardware 71,287 68.568 68.370
Accommodation costs 63.658 66.364 77.457
Office supplies and poslage 333521 25.067 46,136
Insurance 21.015 22.317 20,971
Board travel. meetings 16421 13.714 16,382
Telephone and communications 13.659 12.188 14.096
Audit and accounting fee 6.800 8.191] 6.644
Advertising 525 950 1.144
Legal and consuling fee 1.749 427 734

2.261,889 2.3006,589 2.263.68]




e

SCHEDULE 2
MANITOULIN-SUDBURY DISTRICT SERVICES BOARD
LAND AMBULANCE / EMS SERVICES
Schedule of Revenue and Expenditures
Yeur ended December 31, 2018 with comparative figures for 2017
2018 2018 2017
Budget Actual Actual
S S S
Revenue
Provincial Subsidy
Operating 7.408.503 7.813,368 7.680.917
Wikwemikong (Schedule 2A) 1.946.207 2.082.591 1,943,531
Patient Transfer Service 396.900 478.635 433.767
Community Paramedicine 28.000 87.067 69.37
Other - 290 355
Municipal apportionment 6.533.090 6.533.090 6.397,062
Total revenue 16.312.700 16.995.0461 16.529.010
Expenditures
Salaries and benefits 11.555.935 12.258.771 11.877.927
Wikwemikong expenses { Schedule 2A) 1,946,207 2,082,591 1,945,531
Capital expenditures 677412 887.781 673436
Vehicle expenses 517.871 640.276 540,719
Patient transter services 396,900 478,635 435.767
Building expenses 337.388 399.585 384.240
Transportation and communication 242,900 246,492 230918
Administrative expenses 260.854 238.836 243.742
Medical supplies and equipment 149.938 159.978 118.7531
Other supplics and equipment 117,599 139,285 108.029
Community Paramedicine expenses 28.000 87,067 69.378
Interest expense 55.084 55.034 58,122
Total expenditures 16.286.038 17.674,291 16.686,540
Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenditures before
net transfers (to) from reserves 26.612 (679,230) {157.530)
Transfer from reserves - current 7538.492 998.072 673,436
Transfer to reserves - current (785.104) {785.104) (710.292)
Transfer from reserves - prior - 38.634 -
Net transfer (to) from reserves (26.612) 251,632 (36,856)
Excess {deficiency) of revenue over expenditures hefore
undernoted items - (427.578) (194.386)
Capital assets included in expenditures - 804.498 509416
Capital lease expenditures - 140.054 140.054
Proceeds on disposition included in expenditures - (11.194) {13.983)
Gain on disposition of capital assets - 11194 13,985
Amortization of capital assets - (819,943) (766.317)
Excess (deficiency) of revenuc over expenditures - (302,969) (311.233




MANITOULIN-SUDBURY DISTRICT SERVICES BOARD
Analysis of Wikwemikong Ambulance Expenditures
Year ended December 31, 2018 with comparative figures for 2017

SCHEDULE 24

January to  April to
March December 2018 2017
2018 Budget (3 months) (9 months) Total Total
S S ) S S
Revenue
Provincial subsidy 1,946.207 793.340 1.289.251 2.082.59N 1.945.531
Expenditures
Salaries and benelits 1.656.633 579.340 1.104.745 1.684.083 1.510,343
Vehicle expenses 67.900 22928 87.100 110,028 106,581
One time expensces - 72.438 28.704 101.142 -
Vehicle purchases - - 58,566 58.566 178.031
Building expenscs 31.550 10.394 25.694 36.088 37.233
Transportation and
communication 21.075 13.187 20.516 33.703 22362
Medical supplies and
equipment 29.300 7.379 22.709 30.088 27.363
Other supplies 14.650 20 18.047 20.221 14914
Other services 18.940 2,349 10.566 12915 19.515
Administration cosls 106.159 83.151 (87.396) (4.245) 29.189
Total expenditures 1.946.207 793.340 1.289.251 2.082.5%91 1.945.531




MANITOULIN-SUDBURY DISTRICT SERVICES BOARD
SOCIAL HOUSING PROGRAMS

Schedule of Revenue and Expenditures

Year ended December 31, 2018 with comparative figures for 2017

SCHEDULE 3

2018 2018 2017
Budget Actual Actual
S S S
Revenue
Rental income 1.165.484 1.250.640 1,169,253
Federal subsidy 920305 981.70% 1.027.367
Provincial Subsidy
IAH program 471.646 230,957 583.719
SIF program 108.938 130.875 132.654
IEC program - 2,480 -
SHIP program - . 344.193
Municipal apportionment 2.242.459 2.242.4359 2,278,573
Total revenue 4.908.832 4,839,125 5,535,759
Expenditures
Wages and benefits 955.787 802,037 838.154
Unilities 688.465 607.600 655.527
Maintenance materials and services 436.023 453.736 414.200
Transfer to Non-Profit Housing 311.782 4530410 439388
Capital expenditures 410.271 422,674 392,473
Urban native rent supplement 297.249 306.903 293.788
Flousing mortgage costs 302850 302,850 302,830
IAH program 471.646 230.957 583,719
Municipal taxes 218.931 209.87! 210,426
Rent allowance agreement 149,083 149.083 149,083
SIF expenses 108.938 130.875 132.654
Administration 84.167 93.403 135.940
Insurance 80.133 76.12 85.719
Transportation and equipment 67.339 68.411 61.606
Office rent 29.735 26,770 24.439
Iousing rent supplement 33.584 23,109 22712
Bad debts - rental 22.853 15.050 4,010
Professional fecs 9,330 8.865 7,280
Other 7.500 3.592 5.703
IEC expenses - 2,480 -
[nterest on long-term debt - 26Y 823
SHIP expenses - 344,193
Total expenditures 4.885.866 4.385.075 3.104.667
Lxcess ol revenue over expenditures belore
net transfers (to) from reserves 22.966 454.050 431.092
Transfer from reserves - corrent 410.271 422,674 392,473
Transfer 1o reserves - current (412.185) (412.185) (399.827)
Transfer 10 reserves - prior {71.919) {68.438)
Net transfer from (lo) reserves (1.914) {61.430) (75.792)
Excess of revenue over expenditures before
undernoted items 21.052 392.620 355.300
Capital assets included in expenditures - 139.111 143.204
Amortization of capital asscts - (639.93!) (538.088)
Repayment of morigage payable (21.052) (15.75') (62.334)
Deficiency of revenuc over expenditures - (123.951) (151.918)




MANITOULIN-SUDBURY DISTRICT SERVICES BOARD

CHILD CARE PROGRAMS
Schedule of Revenue and Expenditures

Year ended December 31, 2018 with comparative figures for 2017

SCHEDULE 4

2018 2018 2017
Budget Actual Actual
) S S
Revenue
Provincial Subsidy
MLDU operating subsidy 5.208.148 6.636.714 4,369,751
Resource Centre 1.283.613 1.317.064 432.000
Journey ToGether - 364.650 49_800
Administration 232302 LR 219,222
Data Analysis Coordinator 99,153 73.153 73.153
Planning subsidy 30,100 30,100 117751
Municipal apportionment 626.038 626,058 663.468
Total revenue 7.469.256 9.269.921 6.125,125
Expendifurces
Child care
Operating grant expenscs 2.646.482 2.310.452 2.604.665
Expansion expenses - 1.586.361 -
Special needs resources 473,814 569.244 466,371
Purchase ol service 785.076 568.5338 729317
ELCC expenses 480.000 483.983 -
Salaries and benetits 478.852 465,649 479.443
Journey ToGether - 364.650 49 800
Wage enhancement 309.088 323.969 326.318
Play based materials and equipment 170,780 305.856 167.122
Capacity building 244.200 253,100 188.215
Repairs and maintenance 145.000 168.195 134,033
Ontario works 121,423 121423 121.424
Administration cosls 93.673 106.873 90.103
Planning expenses - non FFamily support program - - 87.631
Fee stabilization - §7.429 -
Home child care expenses - 25.875 -
5.948.388 7.741.604 5.444.442
Family support program
Resource Centres 1.391.615 1.425.064 571.430
Data analysis coordinator 99,153 73.153 73.153
Planning expenses 30.100 30.100 30.100
1.520.868 1.528.317 680.683
Total expenditures 7.469.256 9,269,921 6,125,125

Excess of revenue over expenditures before
net transfers to reserves

Transler to reserves - current
Transfer to reserves - prior

Net transfer to reserves

Excess of revenue over expenditures




MANITOULIN-SUDBURY DISTRICT SERVICES BOARD

HOMELESSNESS PROGRANMS

Schedule of Revenue and Expenditures
Year ended December 31, 2018 with comparative figures for 2017

SCHEDULE 5

January to April to
2018 March December 2018 217
Budget (3 months) (9 months) Total Total
S S S S S
Revenue
Provincial subsidy - CHPI 629.054 182.592 449915 632,507 442,834
Provincial subsidy - OESP - 3.350 - 3.350 -
629.054 185.942 449915 635.857 442.834
Expenditures
Program expense
- Housing with Related Supports 327.097 64,178 255,458 319,636 214710
Program expense
- Emergency Shelier Solutions 155.000 31.032 134.906 165938  135.000
Program expense
- Homelessness Prevention 78.259 29,138 59.551 88.689 88.876
Program expense
- CHPI Administration Expenscs 62.164 60.039 - 60.059 -
Program expense
- Other Services and Support 6.534 1.555 - 1.555 +4.248
Total expenditures 629.054 185.942 449,915 635,857 442,834

Excess of revenue over
expenditures




MANITOULIN-SUDBURY DISTRICT SERVICES BOARD

OTHER REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES
Schedule of Revenue and Expenditures

Year ended December 31, 2018 with comparative figures for 2017

SCHEDULE 6

2ms 2018 2017
Budget Actual Actual
S S S
Revenue
Interest income 154.247 245,179 153,742
Other 127.578 127.578 144,144
TWOMO Subsidy - 26,895 -
NOSDA - 5,539 -
Total revenue 281,825 405,191 297.886
Expenditures
IT expenses 127.970 132127 94,988
Municipal apportionment 99.163 09,163 99.163
Election expenses - 26,895 -
NOSDA expenses - 5.539 -
Building expenses - - 181.879
Total expenditures 227.133 203.724 376.030
Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenditures before net
transfers (to) Mrom reserves 34.692 141.467 (78.144}
Transfer lrom reserves - current 127.970 152,127 257.302
Transfer Lo reserves - current {182.662) {182.662) (182.700)
Nel transfer to reserves {34.692) (30.335) 74.602
Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenditures before
undernoted items S 40,952 (3.542)
Capital assets included in expenditures - 70,243 181.879
Gain on disposition of capital assets - - -
Amortization of capital asscts - (84.891) (86.203)
Excess of revenue over expenditures - 76.284 92.134




MANITOULIN-SUDBURY DISTRICT SERVICES BOAR SCHEDULE 7
OTHER REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES

Schedule of Continuity of Reserves

Year ended December 31, 2018

A ehicle and

Equipment
TFech Benefits Replacement  Social Housing
Working Funds Refresh Reserve Reserve Capital Funds Total
S S 5 S $ S

RESERVES

Balance. beginning of year 1451332 ikt 518.606 6534297 1.613.146 4461003
I ransiers: .
Approprintions from (10) current H5.750 19.349) - (161,970} (15.489) (121.258)

Balance, end ol year 1.517.082 213.773 318.606 492,327 1.397.957 4.339.743




Legislative Bullding

@. T Quteen(')s tPa:-k
Premier of Ontario O u7a 141
=W Premier ministre RECENED Edifice de I'Assemblée ligisiative

Queen's Park

Ontario de I’Ontario MAY 27 zmg Toronto (Ontario)

M7A 1A1

Dear Heads of Council:

Our government was elected to clean up Ontario’s financial nightmare that was created
by 15 years of mismanagement and irresponsible actions on the part of the Liberals.
The $15 billion annual deficit and $347 billion long-term debt they left to our children
and grandchildren is a direct threat to critical public services the people of Ontario rely
on. The interest payments on our debt alone amount to $1 billion a month, not one cent
of which goes to hiring more front line-emergency workers, lowering taxes or paying
down the debt.

Getting Ontario back on a path to balance is essential for protecting important
government services, long-term prosperity, attracting investment and creating good-
paying jobs.

And we also believe that every government needs to step up and do its part; there is
only one taxpayer, and the job of finding savings while protecting core services rests
with every elected official in Ontario.

Having spent time at the city level | also understand that, with municipal budgets
already set for the 2019-20 fiscal year, our partners need to have flexibility to achieve
those savings.

After listening to the concerns of our partners and following the advice of my Minister of
Municipal Affairs and Housing, Steve Clark, our government has made the decision to
maintain the in-year cost sharing adjustments for land ambulance, public health and
child care services.

Minister Clark has advised us to take this approach on the understanding that, as
partners, Ontario's municipalities will use the additional time to work with the
Government of Ontario to transform critical shared public services and find the
efficiencies that will ensure their sustainability.

Our commitment to provide $7.35 million, through the Audit and Accountability Fund, to
help large municipalities find four cents on every dollar will support these efforts. And
the $200 million we have committed to small and rural municipalities to modernize
services will also play an important part in meeting these objectives.

o A



Our government was elected to protect public services for future generations, and a
big part of that is by balancing the budget in a responsible way — that was our
commitment. It is reassuring for me to hear that municipalities understand the fiscal
challenges we face, but more importantly they understand that we face these
challenges together. | look forward to working collaboratively with you to find savings,
strengthen front-line services and protect what matters most to the people of Ontario.

Sincerely,

The Hon. Doug Ford
Premier of Ontario



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
BY-LAW # 19-07

BEING A BY-LAW OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK

TO APPOINT VARIOUS EMPLOYEES.

WHEREAS the necessary authority is found in Section 8 of the Municipal Act, SO,,
2001 Chapter 25 as amended;

AND WHEREAS Section 5(3) of the Municipal Act, S.0., 2001, c 25, as amended,
provides that a municipal power shall be exercised by by-law;

AND WHEREAS The Council of the Corporation of the Township of Assiginack deems
it beneficial to the community to hire various employees pursuant to Employment
Agreements;

NOW THEREFORE THAT the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Assiginack ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

. THAT Ed Sagle be appointed as a Public Works Employee;
. THAT Kyle Bond be appointed as Maintenance Superintendent;

1
2
g
4
5

THAT Cole Bowerman be appointed as Landfill Attendant;

. THAT Cheryl O'Brien be appointed as Marian Supervisor;
. THAT this by-law shall come into force and take effect upon the third and final

reading.

Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 4th day of June, 2019.

Mayor: Dave Ham

Deputy Clerk: Alton Hobbs



